AGENDA
KEY COLONY BEACH CITY COMMISSION PUBLIC HEARING
Thursday, September 21, 2023 — 9:30 a.m.

Located at the Temporary Meeting Place for the City of Key Colony Beach,
at the Key Colony Inn Banquet Room, 700 W. Ocean Drive, Key Colony Beach
& Virtually via Zoom
Zoom Login Information on Page 2 on the Agenda

1. Call to Order, Pledge of Allegiance, Prayer, Roll Call

N

Agenda Additions, Changes & Deletions

w

Approval of Minutes: None
4. Administration of Oath to Witnesses
5. Citizen Comments and Correspondence

Sec. 2-90. - Public participation

(1) Public participation on agenda items: Members of the public may speak for three minutes on any agenda items; and may
only speak once unless waived by a majority vote of the commission.

(2) Decorum. Members of the public shall not make inappropriate or offensive comments at a city commission meeting and
are expected to comply with the rules of decorum that are established for commissioners. Individuals who violate any rules of
the city commission may be ruled out of order by the mayor or on a point of order made by a commissioner. A majority vote of
the city commission will rule on the point of order. An individual who violates the rules of decorum may be removed from the
meeting at the direction of the mayor.

6. Disclosure of Ex-Parte Communications — Pg. 1

7. Appeal of Building Permit Denial Permit Application #823-000027 1295 Coury Drive: Applicant appeals the decision
of the Key Colony Beach’s Building Official pursuant to Sec. 2-2, Sec. 6-14, and Sec. 101-170, for the denial of a
building permit for the property located at 1295 Coury Drive, Key Colony Beach, Florida 33051.

a. Proof of Legal Publications — Pgs. 2-6
b. Presentation of Building Permit Denial — Building Official/City Attorney
c. Statement by Applicant/Representative — Pgs. 7-14
d. Planning & Zoning Board Recommendation
i. Review of Meeting Minutes — Pgs. 15-33
ii. Letter of Recommendation — Pg. 34
e. City Commission Discussion/Questions
f. Motion to approve, deny, or approve with conditions

8. Variance Request(s):

A. 521 9" Street — Owners: Jane & Jim Walther: Applicant requests a variance to the City of Key Colony Beach
Code of Ordinances Chapter 101, Section 26 (11), to allow the installation of a pool within the 10’ setback to 5’ on
one side of the lot. Current setback requirements are 10’ feet.

a. Proof of Legal Publications & Affidavits of Mailing/Posting — Pgs. 35-41
b. Presentation of Variance Request — Building Department — Pgs. 42-48
c. Statement by Applicant/Representative
d. Planning & Zoning Board Recommendation
i. Letter of Recommendation — Pg. 49
ii. Review of Meeting Minutes (see Item 7 d(i))



e. City Commission Discussion/Questions
f. Motion to approve, deny, or approve with conditions

B. 160 13™ Street — Owner: Jennifer Goldstein: Applicant requests a variance to the City of Key Colony Beach
Land Development Regulations Article 1V. Sec. 101-26 (2), to allow the installation of a tiki hut with a maximum
floor area of 192 square feet. Current maxim floor area: 80 square feet with maximum roof overhang of 18 inches.

a. Proof of Legal Publications & Affidavits of Mailing/Posting - Pgs. 50-54
b. Presentation of Variance Request — Building Department — Pg. 55-61
c. Statement by Applicant/Representative
d. Planning & Zoning Board Recommendation
i. Letter of Recommendation — Pgs. 62-63
ii. Review of Meeting Minutes (see Item 7 d(i))
e. City Commission Discussion/Questions
f. Motion to approve, deny, or approve with conditions

C. Sunset Park Tiki Hut — Owner: City of Key Colony Beach: Applicant requests a review and confirmation of no
variance requirements to the City of Key Colony Beach Land Development Regulations Article 111, Section 101-19,
for the replacement of the current Tiki Hut with dimensions of 9° x 9°, to a Tiki Hut with the dimensions of 15° x
20’ at Sunset Park, Key Colony Beach, Florida 33051

a. Proof of Legal Publications & Affidavits of Mailing/Posting — Pgs. 64-70
b. Presentation of Variance Request — Building Department — Pgs. 71-87
c. Statement by Applicant/Representative
d. Planning & Zoning Board Recommendation
i. Letter of Recommendation — Pg. 88
ii. Review of Meeting Minutes (see Item 7 d(i))
e. City Commission Discussion/Questions
f. Motion to approve, deny, or approve with conditions

9. Other Business

10. Adjournment

This meeting will be held at the temporary meeting place for the City of Key Colony Beach at the Key Colony Inn Banquet
Hall at 700 W. Ocean Drive, Key Colony Beach and virtually via Zoom.

Join from a PC, Mac, iPad, iPhone or Android device:
Please click this URL to join. https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85900711642?pwd=TEIFcE9SajhXQWhJMW8wYU5KcERBQTO9
Passcode: 889047

Or One tap mobile:
+13052241968,,85900711642#,,,*889047# US
+16469313860,,85900711642#,,,*889047# US

Or join by phone:
Dial(for higher quality, dial a number based on your current location):

US: +1 305 224 1968 or +1 646 931 3860 or +1 929 205 6099 or +1 301 715 8592 or +1 309 205 3325 or+1 312 626 6799 or +1
346 248 7799 or +1 360 209 5623 or +1 386 347 5053 or +1 507 473 4847 or +1 564 217 2000 or +1 669 444 9171 or +1 669 900
6833 or+1 689 278 1000 or +1 719 359 4580 or +1 253 205 0468 or +1 253 215 8782
Webinar ID: 859 0071 1642
Passcode: 889047
International numbers available: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kbDjLUBi5r



https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85900711642?pwd=TElFcE9SajhXQWhJMW8wYU5KcERBQT09
https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kbDjLUBi5r

AGENDA
KEY COLONY BEACH CITY COMMISSION PUBLIC HEARING
Thursday, September 21, 2023 — 9:30 a.m.

Located at the Temporary Meeting Place for the City of Key Colony Beach,
at the Key Colony Inn Banquet Room, 700 W. Ocean Drive, Key Colony Beach
& Virtually via Zoom
Zoom Login Information on Page 2 on the Agenda

1. Call to Order, Pledge of Allegiance, Prayer, Roll Call

N

Agenda Additions, Changes & Deletions

w

Approval of Minutes: None
4. Administration of Oath to Witnesses
5. Citizen Comments and Correspondence

Sec. 2-90. - Public participation

(1) Public participation on agenda items: Members of the public may speak for three minutes on any agenda items; and may
only speak once unless waived by a majority vote of the commission.

(2) Decorum. Members of the public shall not make inappropriate or offensive comments at a city commission meeting and
are expected to comply with the rules of decorum that are established for commissioners. Individuals who violate any rules of
the city commission may be ruled out of order by the mayor or on a point of order made by a commissioner. A majority vote of
the city commission will rule on the point of order. An individual who violates the rules of decorum may be removed from the
meeting at the direction of the mayor.

6. Disclosure of Ex-Parte Communications — Pg. 1

7. Appeal of Building Permit Denial Permit Application #823-000027 1295 Coury Drive: Applicant appeals the decision
of the Key Colony Beach’s Building Official pursuant to Sec. 2-2, Sec. 6-14, and Sec. 101-170, for the denial of a
building permit for the property located at 1295 Coury Drive, Key Colony Beach, Florida 33051.

a. Proof of Legal Publications — Pgs. 2-6
b. Presentation of Building Permit Denial — Building Official/City Attorney
c. Statement by Applicant/Representative — Pgs. 7-14
d. Planning & Zoning Board Recommendation
i. Review of Meeting Minutes — Pgs. 15-33
ii. Letter of Recommendation — Pg. 34
e. City Commission Discussion/Questions
f. Motion to approve, deny, or approve with conditions

8. Variance Request(s):

A. 521 9" Street — Owners: Jane & Jim Walther: Applicant requests a variance to the City of Key Colony Beach
Code of Ordinances Chapter 101, Section 26 (11), to allow the installation of a pool within the 10’ setback to 5’ on
one side of the lot. Current setback requirements are 10’ feet.

a. Proof of Legal Publications & Affidavits of Mailing/Posting — Pgs. 36-41
b. Presentation of Variance Request — Building Department — Pgs. 42-48
c. Statement by Applicant/Representative
d. Planning & Zoning Board Recommendation
i. Letter of Recommendation — Pg. 49
ii. Review of Meeting Minutes (see Item 7 d(i))



e. City Commission Discussion/Questions
f. Motion to approve, deny, or approve with conditions

B. 160 13™ Street — Owner: Jennifer Goldstein: Applicant requests a variance to the City of Key Colony Beach
Land Development Regulations Article 1V. Sec. 101-26 (2), to allow the installation of a tiki hut with a maximum
floor area of 192 square feet. Current maxim floor area: 80 square feet with maximum roof overhang of 18 inches.

a. Proof of Legal Publications & Affidavits of Mailing/Posting - Pgs. 50-54
b. Presentation of Variance Request — Building Department — Pg. 55-61
c. Statement by Applicant/Representative
d. Planning & Zoning Board Recommendation
i. Letter of Recommendation — Pgs. 62-63
ii. Review of Meeting Minutes (see Item 7 d(i))
e. City Commission Discussion/Questions
f. Motion to approve, deny, or approve with conditions

C. Sunset Park Tiki Hut — Owner: City of Key Colony Beach: Applicant requests a review and confirmation of no
variance requirements to the City of Key Colony Beach Land Development Regulations Article 111, Section 101-19,
for the replacement of the current Tiki Hut with dimensions of 9° x 9°, to a Tiki Hut with the dimensions of 15° x
20’ at Sunset Park, Key Colony Beach, Florida 33051

a. Proof of Legal Publications & Affidavits of Mailing/Posting — Pgs. 64-70
b. Presentation of Variance Request — Building Department — Pgs. 71-87
c. Statement by Applicant/Representative
d. Planning & Zoning Board Recommendation
i. Letter of Recommendation — Pg. 88
ii. Review of Meeting Minutes (see Item 7 d(i))
e. City Commission Discussion/Questions
f. Motion to approve, deny, or approve with conditions

9. Other Business

10. Adjournment

This meeting will be held at the temporary meeting place for the City of Key Colony Beach at the Key Colony Inn Banquet
Hall at 700 W. Ocean Drive, Key Colony Beach and virtually via Zoom.

Join from a PC, Mac, iPad, iPhone or Android device:
Please click this URL to join. https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85900711642?pwd=TEIFcE9SajhXQWhJMW8wYU5KcERBQTO9
Passcode: 889047

Or One tap mobile:
+13052241968,,85900711642#,,,*889047# US
+16469313860,,85900711642#,,,*889047# US

Or join by phone:
Dial(for higher quality, dial a number based on your current location):

US: +1 305 224 1968 or +1 646 931 3860 or +1 929 205 6099 or +1 301 715 8592 or +1 309 205 3325 or+1 312 626 6799 or +1
346 248 7799 or +1 360 209 5623 or +1 386 347 5053 or +1 507 473 4847 or +1 564 217 2000 or +1 669 444 9171 or +1 669 900
6833 or+1 689 278 1000 or +1 719 359 4580 or +1 253 205 0468 or +1 253 215 8782
Webinar ID: 859 0071 1642
Passcode: 889047
International numbers available: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kbDjLUBi5r



https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85900711642?pwd=TElFcE9SajhXQWhJMW8wYU5KcERBQT09
https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kbDjLUBi5r

EX-PARTE COMMUNICATIONS

An ex-parte communication is defined as:

any contact, conversation, communication, writing, correspondence, memorandum or
any other verbal or written communication that takes place outside a public hearing
between a member of the public and a member of a quasi-judicial board, regarding
matters which are to be heard and decided by said quasi-judicial board.

Site visits and expert opinions are also considered ex-parte communications.

In the event that someone contacts a Board Member about a quasi-judicial matter outside of a
public meeting, at such time that particular issue is brought before the Board, the Board
Member should state on the record:

the existence of any ex-parte communication,

the nature of the communication,

the party who originated the ex-parte communication, and

whether or not the ex-parte communication affects your ability to impartially
consider the evidence presented.

VVVYVY

Similarly, any correspondence received by a Board Member must be forwarded to the Board
Clerk.

Note: The term “Board Member” would include all members of the Code Enforcement Board,
the Planning & Zoning Committee, and the City Commission when they are acting in a quasi-
judicial capacity (for example, but not limited to, code violation hearings and variance hearings).



NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN,
THAT THE PLANNING & ZONING BOARD HEARING ON JULY 19, 2023,
HAS BEEN CONTINUED UNTIL:

Planning & Zoning Hearing: August 16th, 2023, 9:30 a.m.
City Commission Public Hearing: September 21, 2023, 9:30 a.m.
LOCATION:

City of Key Colony Beach Temporary Meeting Place
at the Key Colony Inn Banquet Room,

700 W. Ocean Drive, Key Colony Beach, Florida 33051,

THE FOLLOWING AGENDA ITEMS HAVE BEEN CONTINUED:

Agenda Item 7. Appeal of Building Permit Denial Permit Application #B23-000027 1295
Coury Drive: Applicant appeals the decision of the Key Colony Beach’s Building Official
pursuant to Sec. 2-2, Sec. 6-14, and Sec. 101-170, for the denial of a building permit for the
property located at 1295 Coury Drive, Key Colony Beach, Florida 33051.

8. VARIANCE REQUEST(s):
a. 521 9t Street — Owners: Jane & Jim Walther: Applicant requests a variance to the City of

Key Colony Beach Code of Ordinances Chapter 101, Section 26 (11), to allow the installation of
a pool within the 10’ setback to 5° on one side of the lot. Current setback requirements are 10’ feet.

b. Sunset Park Tiki Hut — Owner: City of Key Colony Beach: Applicant requests a review and
confirmation of no variance requirements to the City of Key Colony Beach Land Development
Regulations Article III, Section 101-19, for the replacement of the current Tiki Hut with
dimensions of 9’ x 9°, to a Tiki Hut with the dimensions of 15’ x 20 at Sunset Park, Key Colony

Beach, Florida 33051

9. Review of Pool Side Setback Requirements to apply to all Zones of Key Colony Beach

Posted: July 19th, 2023

City Clerk, City of Key Colony Beach



Published Weekly
Marathon, Monroe County, Florida

PROOF OF PUBLICATION

STATE OF FLORIDA

COUNTY OF MONROE

Before the undersigned authority
personally appeared JASON KOLER who
on oath, says that he is PUBLISHER of
the WEEKLY NEWSPAPERS, a weekly
newspaper published in Marathon, in
Monroe County, Florida: that the
attached copy of advertisement was
published in said newspaper in the
issues of: (date(s) of publication)

/711({790;/" .f;, oy

Affiant further says that the said WEEKLY
NEWSPAPERS is a newspaper published
at Marathon, in said Monroe County,
Florida, and that the said newspaper has
heretofore been continuously published
In said Monroe County, Florida, once
each week (on Thursday) and has been
qualified as a second class mail matter at
the post office in Marathon, In Monroe
County, Florida, for a period of one year
next preceding the first publication of
the attached copy of advertisement. The
affiant further says that he has neither
paid nor promised any person, firm, or
corporation any discount, rebate,
commission or refund for the purpose of
securing this  advertisement for
publication in the said newspaper(s) and
that The Weekly Newspapers is in full

CITY OF KEY COLONY BEACH
NOTICE OF CONTINUANCE

;ﬁrgycmmm
9. Review of Poo! Side Setback
of Key Colony Beach

B
e

Publish:
August 3, 2023
The Weekly Newsvapers



AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING

STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF MONROE

Before me, the undersigned authority, personally appeared Cheryl Baker, who, having

been first duly sworn according to law, deposes and says:

1. | am the Administrative Assistant to the City Clerk for the City of Key Colony Beach.

2. | hereby confirm that on the 2v < dayof J\ ,20 83  (no
less than 14 days prior to the Planning & Zoning Public Hear\ing on July 19, 2023, and
the City Commission Public Hearing on August 17, 2023) | posted the Notice of

Hearing for the property at 1295 Coury Drive, Key Colony Beach, Florida, at the United

States Postal Office and at City Hall.
Q’QL/\-_A—#L__ @h/l/\,_—

Signature

Swormand subscribed before me this
2 dayof SNy .20

Notary Public, State of Florida ' -
My commission expires: q l 20 (93)

% Personally known

Produced as identification




NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN,
THAT THE CITY OF KEY COLONY BEACH
WILL BE HOLDING PUBLIC HEARINGS ON:

Planning & Zoning Hearing: Wednesday, July 19, 2023, 9:30 A.M.
City Commission Public Hearing: Thursday, August 17, 2023, 9:30 A.M.

LOCATION:
City of Key Colony Beach Temporary Meeting Place
at the Key Colony Inn Banquet Room,
700 W. Ocean Drive, Key Colony Beach, Florida 33051,

to hear an appeal filed by Kenneth Bohannon, Esq. on behalf of Nicholas Bauer, appealing the
Building Official’s decision pursuant to Sec. 2-2, Sec. 6-14, and Sec. 101-170, for the denial of a
building permit for the property located at 1295 Coury Drive, Key Colony Beach, Florida
33051.This meeting will be available virtually via Zoom Meetings. Members of the public who
wish to attend virtually may email cityclerk@keycolonybeach.net or call 305-289-1212, Ext. 2 for

further instructions on attending via Zoom Meetings.

Applicant appeals the decision of the Key Colony Beach’s Building Official
pursuant to sec.2-2, Sec, 6-14 and Sec. 101-170 for the denial of a building permit
for the property located at 1295 Coury Drive, Key Colony Beach, Florida 33051.

Interested parties may attend the Hearing and be heard with respect to the requested appeal.

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the City Commission of the City of Key
Colony Beach with respect to any matter considered at the Variance Hearing, that person will need
a record of the proceedings and for such purpose may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the
proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is

to be based.
If you are unable to attend the Hearings on Wednesday, July 19, 2023, or Thursday, August 17,

2023, but wish to comment, please direct correspondence to P.O. Box 510141, Key Colony Beach,
FL 33051, or cityelerk@keycolonybeach.net and your comments will be entered into the record.

POSTED: On or before July 5%, 2023
PUBLISHED: On or before July 9, 2023

City Clerk, City of Key Colony Beach



WEekL

Published Weekly
Marathon, Monroe County, Fiorida

PROOF OF PUBLICATION

STATE OF FLORIDA

COUNTY OF MONROE

Before the undersigned authority
personally appeared JASON KOLER who
on oath, says that he is PUBLISHER of
the WEEKLY NEWSPAPERS, a weekly
newspaper published in Marathon, in
Monroe County, Fiorida: that the
attached copy of advertisement was
published in said newspaper in the
Issues of: (date(s) of publication)

\7;//3/ lo A043

Affiant further says that the said WEEKLY
NEWSPAPERS is a newspaper published
at Marathon, in said Monroe County,
Florida, and that the said newspaper has
heretofore been continuously published
In said Monroe County, Florida, once
each week (on Thursday) and has been
qualified as a second class mall matter at
the post office in Marathon, in Monroe
County, Flonda, for a period of one year
next preceding the first publication of
the attached copy of advertisemnent The
affiant turther says that he has neither
paid nor promised any person, firm, or
corporation any discount, rebate,
commission or refund for the purpose of
secufing  this  advertisement  for
publication in the said newspaperisi ana
that The Weekly Newspapers is in full
compliance with Chapter 50 of the

Quda Stote Stotutes on (egal and
isements.
N

\

—

r"/Swom to and 5ub<cub¢=d before
-me this day of | u. L2023

l\EAL‘ ~ z

N(jlaryﬂ

TERRY PATTERSOM
MY COMMISSION # HH 180634

< EXPIRES December 17, 205

5 3
RCRR Bonded The Notay Putic Underwnitess

sec2 -2, Sec..&dandi«. 101+
170 for the denlal

for the
o 1298 m
M !305

Il!lh.'l Mdhehﬂl\‘.lmth

Nuﬂnﬂ Wednesday, July
19, 2023, of Thursday, August
17, 2023, bul wish fo comment,
please direct ¢ 3
to PO. Box 51014, Key Colony
Beach, FL 33051, or citydlerkp
keyoolonybesch net and your
comments will be entered into
the recond,

City Clerk, City of Key Colony
Beach

Publishy
July 6, 2021
The Weekly Newipape«s



May 22, 2023

City of Key Colony Beach
P.O. Box 510141
Key Colony Beach, FL 33051

Re: Appeal of Building Permit Denial
Dear City Clerk and Planning and Zoning Committee,

On May 17, 2023, the applicant Nicholas Bauer, received the
building permit denial which is attached as Exhibit “A”., This
letter shall serve as the applicant’s appeal o9f the building
official’s decision pursuant to Sec. 2-2, Sec. 6-14 and Sec. 101-
170.

(1) Mr. Bauer’s mailing address for the purpose of this appeal is
c/o 221 North Causeway, Suite A, New Smyrna Beach, FL 32169.

(2) This appeal arises from the rejection of Mr. Bauer building
permit application by the city’s building official. As
detailed in Exhibit “A”, the denial was based on Mr. Bryan’s
opinion that the presence of a “cloud on title” prevents the
issuance of a building permit. Mr. Bryan cites Section 6-6 of
the Key Colony Beach Code of Ordinances and Section 553.589,

Florida Statutes.

The 1988 Owner’s Plat Restriction which affects Mr. Bauer’s
property states that “Tract “A”, as shown on the attached
plat is hereby reserved and shall be appurtenant tc designated
lots within the subdivision as set forth in the Declaration
of Covenants, Conditions and Restrictions, and shall be owned
and maintained by Coury Subdivision No. Two Dock Owners

Association, Inc.”

Mr. Bauer readily acknowledges the existence of this
restriction and is currently in the process of resclving the
“clond on title” +through the Judicial system. Despite

recognizing the restriction in Lhe plat, Mr. Bauer
consistently asserts that (i) the restriction is
unenforceable and (ii) any rights granted are private in

Phone: (386) 427-5227 — Facsimile: (386) 423-3909 — Email Info@CFLLawyer.com
221 N. Causeway, Suite A, New Smyrna Beach, FL 32169



nature and the enforcement or compliance with same falls on
the affected private individuals and not the city.
Consequently, Mr. Bauer, as the fee owner of the property, is
entitled to the issuance of a building permit as explained

herein.

According to Florida law, a plat restriction is considered
both an easement and as a contract. Easements are divided
into two categories: dominant and servient estates. The owner
of a dominant estate has the right to use another person’s
property. The property burdened with an easement is called a
servient estate. The parties to an easement are bound by the
terms outlined within a recorded written contract which must
describe the property and the terms or limitations of use.
The recorded document is interpreted in the same manner as
all other contracts within the state.

The most common example of an easement within Coury Estates
is the existence of a utility easement. In the context of a
utility easement, the utility provider owns the dominate
estate and the individual lot owners own the servient estate.
Within the recorded utility easement, the portion of the
servient estate needed to provide utilities is described by
legal description. Additionally, the rights of the utility
provider are described. Generally, these rights are the right
to access and maintain the utility connection. Except for
those specifically described rights, the individual 1lot
owners maintain all rights in their property.

When considering the plat restriction in this case, we cannot
identify a dominant estate owner because the instrument does
not specify or designate any lots to fulfill that role.
Furthermore, the plat does assign or restrict the property’s
use for a specific purpose. These two points are significant
for a couple of reasons.

Firstly, without the identification of a dominant estate
owner, no rights can vest. Such identification could have
occurred either by specific identification within the plat or
within the “Declaration of Covenants, Conditions and
Restrictions” mentioned in it. However, no such document was
created or recorded, and as a result, no such document can be
found within the public records of Monroe County.

Secondly, even if the developer identified one or more lots
as the dominant estate owner, the rights of such an owner
would be limited to the language explicitly stated in the
granting document. In this case, the plat does impose any
limitations or regulations on the property’s future use,

Phone: (386) 427-5227 - Facsimile: {(386) 423-3909 — Email Info@CFLLawyer.com
221 N. Causeway, Suite A, New Smyrna Beach, FL 32169



thereby permitting the development of a single-family home on
the property. Additionally, since the “Declaration of
Covenants, Conditions and Restrictions” was never created or
recorded, it cannot restrict the property’s development.

The plat also mentions that Coury Subdivision No. Two Dock
Owners Association, Inc. will be the owner of the property.
However, the developer did not establish the business or
transfer the property to it. Instead, in the year 2000, the
developer transferred the property to Mr. Bauer’s company.
Subsequently, Mr. Bauer’s father formed Coury Subdivision No.
Two Dock Owners Association, Inc., which remains inactive,
with the applicant being the sole owner of the company.

Finally, on this point, any right, title, or interest granted
to other lot owners through the Plat is inherently private
and remains unaffected by issuance of a building permit. As
a private restriction, the city has firmly positioned itself
as a non-interfering party in private disputes. This stance
is supported by the adoption of Key Colony Beach Code of
Ordinances Sec. 101-30 in 1995, explicitly stating that
neither the «city nor the building official bears the
responsibility of enforcing or complying with private deed
restrictions.

Having made the point that the city is not in the business of
researching or insuring title, let’s move on to the issuance
of a building permit and when the city can deny issuance.

The city is bound by obligation to issue Mr. Bauer a building
permit in accordance with Florida Statute 553.79, which
governs the issuance and denial of building permits.
According to the statute, the city, as the enforcing agency,
is mandated to grant a permit f or the construction of any
building or structure that comply with the plans and
specifications complying with the Florida Building Code,
local construction standards, and appropriate zoning.

Moreover, the statute emphasizes that in cases where a permit
is denied or revoked, the local enforcing agency must identify
the specific aspects of the plan or project that fail to meet
the applicable codes. Doing so allows the applicant to modify
their plans to become compliant and move forward with the

project.

The stated denial in this instance, fails to identify any
portion of the plans or feature of the project which does not
comport with the requirements of the Florida Building Code or
local ordinance addressing construction standards. In the

Phone: (386) 427-5227 — Facsimile: (386) 423-3909 - Email Info@CFLLawyer.com
221 N. Causeway, Suite A, New Smyrna Beach, FL 32169



(3)

(4)

absence of legitimate grounds for denial, it is the city’s
duty to fulfill. In the absence of grounds for denial, the
city is required to perform the ministerial duty of issuance

of the building permit.

Furthermore, paragraph (16) of Florida Statute 553.79
explicitly states that the city, as the enforcement agency,
must issue a building permit for a single-family residential
dwelling within 30 business days after receiving the permit
application. If the city fails to meet the deadline, the
permit application fee must be reduced by 10-percent for each
subsequent business day. The reduction is calculated based on
the original building fee. In this particular case, the
applicant submitted his building permit application on
January 27, 2023 and the denial was issued on May 17, 2023,
indicating more than 77 business days have elapsed since the
initial filing. As a result, the city is obligated to fully
waive the building application fee for Mr. Bauer.

In conclusion, it is important to emphasize that the city’s
role does not extend to guaranteeing property titles or
enforcing private agreements among landowners. Therefore,
when evaluating a building permit application, the city’s
review should strictly adhere to assessing compliance with
the Florida Building Code, local building ordinances, and
zoning regulations. Given that the city’s denial is founded
on considerations that fall beyond the permissible scope of
review, it 1is evident that Mr. Bauer’s building permit
application has been unjustly reject. To rectify this error,
the city should promptly correct its stance and issue the
building permit to Mr. Bauer without further delay.

The applicant became aware of the disputed action upon
issuance of the denial on May 17, 2023.

The city has designated Mr. Bauer’s property as R-lA.
According to Sec. 101-10 of the city’s code of ordinances,
the R-1A zoning district allows for only one specific use:
the construction of a “one unit detached dwelling” the
conforms with the single-family residential category outlined
in the comprehensive plan. However, by denying a building
permit application, which otherwise compliant with Florida’s
Building Code and with the city’s building standards, for the
sole permissible use on the property, the city effectively
deprives the owner of all economically beneficial or
productive utilization. This can be seen as a taking of the
property, entitling the applicant to fair and complete
compensation from the city. It is crucial that the city
rectifies this situation by promptly granting the building

Phone: (386) 427-5227 - Facsimile: (386) 423-3909 - Email Info@CFLLawyer.com
221 N. Causeway, Suite A, New Smyrna Beach, FL 32169

10



permit and acknowledging the owner’s right to use of their
property.

(5) The applicant requests the issuance of the building permit
without delay.

Should you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to

contact me. I remain,

Respectfully,

“Kefipeth Bohannon, Esqg.
Board Certified Expert in Real Estate Law

Enc.

Phone: (386) 427-5227 — Facsimile: (386) 423-3909 — Email Info@CFLLawyer.com
221 N. Causeway, Suite A, New Smyrna Beach, FL 32169

11



%{é/ 4/ 712/ %éwd// Lveres

20 Box $10141 Xey ColonyBeach Flonda ¢ Phone=305-289-1212 ¢ Fax= 505-285.176"

5/17/2023
Dear Applicant,

The City of Key Colony Beach Building Department received a building permit request
for the construction of a Single-Family Dwelling located at 1295 Coury Dr. Permit Application #
B23-000027. It has been reviewed by the City’s legal counsel and at this time counsel has
recommended the City Building Department deny issuance of the requested permit. At this time
the application will remain denied until directed otherwise. The applicant may elect to pursue an

appeal process.

Please see below from City’s Legal Council:

“Mr. Tumner:
Per our prior discussion and review of this matter, this is to advise that the City not issue a

building permit for the subject property at this juncture based on the “cloud of title” on the
subject parcel. For reference, the language for the original subdivision Plat of Coury Subdivision
No. Two, specifically Paragraph 5 therein, provides as follows:

“That Tract “A” as shown on the attached plat is hereby reserved and shall be appurtenant to
designated lots within the subdivision as set forth in the Declaration of Covenants, Conditions
and Restrictions, and shall be owned and maintained by Coury Subdivision No. Two Dock
Owners Association, Inc.”

Based on the aforementioned plat language restricting Tract A, and in accordance with the
provisions of Section 6-6 of the Key Colony Beach Code of Ordinances and Section 553.59,
Florida Statutes, the City Attorney has advised that the City not issue a building permit for
construction on this parcel until such time as the issue of underlying interests and rights of the
any other owners has been resolved and determined or adjudicated accordingly.

Please contact Mr. Smits if you have questions or would like to discuss further.”

Roget V. Bryan P.A.

G.L. Leggett
City of Key Colony Beach Building Official

12



/PB/]%%C L2

PLAT BOOK __|__ PAGE 4¢_

COURY SUBDIVISION NO. TWO

LOCATED IN SECTIONS 5 AND 8, TWP. 68S., RGE. 33 E.
CITY OF KEY COLONY BEACH, SHELTER KEY, MONROE COUNTY, FLORIDA

MARCH , 1988 ng SHEET I OF 2
LOCATION MAP
WoT 75 4oALE

o ol IS

O ALy sent $T TR PESL Tur camT_DwEmen, P —

L e, T, B Rk 70 e S i ATEASED PAuT o 1D SCRY MCR0 YT T R, o smm o, }
TR s serodc v o TSN owr WTAONIES TO sMIMTER OUTH 410 TNE KoreLCIRCUENTS, s b

TEAT T EXPEDIS FODOSES OF TRIN FLAT IWCLUTK BUT AXZ BOT LIKITED YOu PURRALLY, APPEARED AMELIA soonT. . dww MLL, GTACRAL PAKTHEAR,
TO 4T WELL RNOWN TO bE I R SISED hen S e TATCUTCD. T

1. STRDIYVIE TEE FOLLONTRO IRSCRIID VAGPEATT IN OEDEN TO CRIATE MOKI SUITAMLE 41TES FOR RISIDENTIAL OOMTNCCTION XD THR TPORKIING [XSTEMINT 'mmmlﬁ-m“nm“'l’m.mm'"‘“‘m
TARTRCARIN, AR TIATAY 18 S TARE AT 35 AR 5 BATD LRVTRD eTEaAaIr.

winmss s won po crncia s T RS ovor MNANRRL.  ap., ime.
wr comusnion mims M 2L 1990

LGy pAPTIan
A PABCIL OF LAD LTIV I¥ BCTIONS § AMD 8, TOWSIIP 46 $0UTH, BANIL 33 TAST, W B M courTs, TLOIDN, RETNO A
PORTIGR Ge TUE TAMT OF Ladb DEACRINGD 1§ TR BARLANTY DEED EBCORDED |lmm1clummulnmxnlum i e
TRLIC KRRDS o7 A8 CUNTT, FLORIGA, KAIMD MORE PAXTICALARLY RICRIBED A3 POLLOWS Sacteiacn po. T 0 T

TSR,
1. TERDIVE, cimar, 4 STRONTS 40 seom ov TUR ATHCEID FLIT AL SINEN CSDICATID 70 T8I MEAFITGAL GRT OF TR fURLiC YoR
FArAt, ImvIm o TrmenTM, WO @ AFIIGRS. X KEVERAIOW CR BEVERNICW. wmovz
BISCONTINAD BT ‘1AM,
9. TEE mATENMYE OM|QUTED a0 49 SHOMS O THX ATTACEED PAAT ARY NEXEDY DEDICATED 0 Lt
PPy toaad TR TaTs PoIYIERe, TENIR BUOCRSS0NN G4 AGEIOM.

43 SECR G YER ATTAOME PLAT 13 4 WAL FRRARNYATION AMEA.
1. TEACTE 0" ATD 77 AN WOW OB TUR ATTACKID FLAT AXF DESIOKATID & OFEY KPACE.

I8 TRCT O, a3 19 MEREIY ESIRVID 450 BIALL B AWURTEILT 0 DENSRATED LOTS BTN THL S080rvists AR
mmmn-vuuunmu mnlnn.mrm-mmm-. BGLL 5 OPNEDARD MAWTRAMD BY COUNY SUBOVINON NO. SORYEY'S CRETLY HOuTR
w0 POCK OwERS
meT cm! Tt acaD 7180 cooeT v, WO, TW0', 43 BMM (M THIR AYD TEN ACCOANIIN BETETE
- T CRTIrT, e AT PLat DTy moLvipion = o e s AR A
ooRascT byl PART 1, FACRIDa FTATOTE,
101 F 21D caarmm 1Y

19 WITHESE ERECE 3 ID COXNY [WYRSDMESTE, LTR., A FLOBIDA LIMITEO PANRTMERSS Caem TO AR KIGKED FOR AND OM
0 BCRALF B ALin, COLRY, ML LARTEEE, 1 MARY o DL STHERLL PATHERD To e FBLEET 7 TN

COCRT PivEshearrz, LD,

o S NI T

....n. L o
Prce One or TWD

13



.3
oD

COLOWEY BEACH £300am ACOITION (P.B. 4,
T e B WTI LI s

43 SNCS FEISOM Whs DEIVED PRGN TWE ANOVE
i T ST ROIVITION (1.3, 1. 0. 13) AT
. 84

Ow oM, D083 #OT
FACPENTT BOUNASIE) FORSGANT

. ~ }
EMETONS poTES: NS /
1. BLRINM AS DV BEMSON XX BANID O AW ANNMEN WERIDIAY PO JO° =

TEID AACOADED 1N OFFICIAL EJONDE WOOK §10 AT MM 130 OF TWE P
N 1C FXOMR OF MK COWTY, F108(DA ARD ADINCET AIGED PIAT ~
1 ooy oo

et 10
50

LT G SETARLISS T T
“PUOBIDA COAPTAL WAFPIIO 4TT OF 1974% (CRAPTEN 179, PAMT 11, P.8.
p = D CMFTEN 18-, 7.0.C.0.
530627 -Js & 1o roMGWT IR WMt (7.0.0.).
1. o roTs rEmw oI rOITE (R.C1L).

. -

WDICATES WiTAZSS Ling { O I7EOW (200 KR

CITY OF KEY COLONY BEACH, SHELTER KEY, MONROE COUNTY, FLORIDA

COURY SUBDIVISION NO. TWO

LOCATED IN SECTIONS & AND 8, TWP. 688, , RGE JA E

i ad

— HACA CUT —

WITNESS LINE COURSES

33288 S

PLAT BOOK 1 PAGE #8_

WITNESY LINE CoursEs

an .
(H) .
{13 .
18} .,
1H 3
I
il
e
i i
St iy
i i
i
i
i
1
fi
i
|
i
i
i
]
i

2ZE3TESsocaroscs

EEZSEEIRIL

238

B
]

EEEEE T

23233333313,

ek 700 oF TWo

14



MINUTES

PLANNING & ZONING BOARD

REGULAR MEETING & PUBLIC HEARING
Wednesday, August 16, 2023 - 9:30 a.m.
Key Colony Inn Banquet Room, located at 700 W. Ocean Drive, Key Colony Beach, F lorida 33051
& Virtually via Zoom Conferencing

1. Call to Order, Pledge of Allegiance & Roll Call: The Planning & Zoning Regular Meeting and Public Hearing was called
to order by Chair George Lancaster at 9:30 am in the morning followed by the Pledge of Allegiance and Rollcall. Present:
Chair George Lancaster, Vice-Chair Tom DiFransico, Lin Walsh, Bob Glassman, Mike Yunker. Also present: City
Administrator Dave Turner, Building Assistant Karl Bursa, City Attorney Dirk Smits, Code Board Attorney Jim Dorl,
Administrative Assistant Tammie Anderson, City Clerk Silvia Gransee.

Public Attendance: 6
2. Agenda Additions, Deletions, or Changes: None.
3. Citizen Comments & Correspondence: City Clerk Gransee informed on the following citizen correspondence:

07-09-2023, Steven Wenger, 100 13t Street, wrote in opposition to the issuance of a building permit for the property located at
1295 Coury Drive.

07-18-2023, Pam Nada-Caley, no address given, wrote in opposition to the issuance of a building permit for the property
located at 1295 Coury Drive.

07-18-2023, Sandra Humphrey, 230 14% Street, wrote in opposition to the issuance of a building permit for the
property located at 1295 Coury Drive.

There were no citizen comments.
4. Approval of Minutes: Chair Lancaster accepted the minutes as written with no objections from the Board.
5. Administration of Oath of Witnesses: City Clerk Gransee administered the Oath of Witness to all planning on testifying.

6. Disclosure of Ex-Parte Communication: Board member Mike Yunker informed under agenda item 8c. to have had
discussions with those involved and having visited the site but this would not affect his vote. There were no other disclosures.

7. Appeal of Building Permit Denial Permit Application #B23-000027 1295 Coury Drive: Applicant appeals the
decision of the Key Colony Beach’s Building Official pursuant to Sec. 2-2, Sec. 6-14, and Sec. 101-170, for the denial of
a building permit for the property located at 1295 Coury Drive, Key Colony Beach, Florida 33051.

Chair Lancaster introduced the agenda item. City Attorney Smits presented to the Board.

a. Proof of Legal Publications: City Attorney Smits asked for the proof of publications on pages 8 to 12 and the staff
report on page 18 to be made part of the record. There were no objections. City Attorney Smits summarized the staff report to
the Board. City Attorney Smits explained the determination of a cloud of title and the competing interests which might
compromise other property owner rights if a building permit were issued. City Attorney Smits further asked for the lawsuit
filed by Mr. Bauer to be entered into evidence. Chair Lancaster noted that the document was just received. City Attorney Smits
stated this document to be for the record for establishment of facts, legal fees, and so forth.

b. Presentation of Building Permit Denial: City Attorney Smits asked for testimony from City Administrator Turner.
City Administrator Turner testified to the address of the subject property and being aware of competing interests.

1
15



City Attorney Smits asked for the Proof of Publications to be called Exhibit A and the Staff Report Exhibit B. City Attorney
Smits asked, based upon the submitted evidence, for the building permit to be denied.

c. Statement by Applicant/Representative: Attorney Michael Lyons introduced himself as the representative for

Mr. Bauer. Attorney Lyons further introduced Amber Schmidt as a representative from the Home Designer Builder.
Attorney Lyons asked for Attorney Bohannon’s letter to be entered as Exhibit C. There were no objections from the

City Attorney. Attorney Lyons called for testimony from Building Official (Assistant) Bursa.

Building Assistant Bursa informed that the events transpired before his employment with the City of Key Colony

Beach and stated no knowledge on the subject. Building Assistant Bursa testified on having no knowledge of any technical
deficiency’s nor knowledge of any other deficiencies.

Attorney Lyons called Amber Schmidt as his next witness. Ms. Amber Schmidt testified to her place of employment, job
description, and having submitted the permitting submission for 1295 Coury Drive. Ms. Schmidt testified to the permitting and
approval process, including the submission of a species evaluation form, which all were approved by the State. Ms. Amber
Schmidt continued testifying on the permit application to the city and her impression on compliance and not receiving any
feedback on deficiencies on the permit application or design of the home. Ms. Schmidt testified that she had no knowledge of
code restrictions preventing the issuance of a building permit.

Attorney Lyons had no further questions.

City Attorney Smits asked for testimony. Ms. Schmidt testified to her place and time of employment with the company, having
received not special training nor license, and the permit having been denied by staff.

City Attorney Smits had no further questions.

Attorney Lyons asked if negative feedback was received from the permit submission which Ms. Amber Lyons denied.

Attorney Lyons had no further witnesses and gave his closing argument. Attorney Lyons spoke about the consideration of the
building permit and the evidence that was provided. Attorney Lyons gave arguments on why the permit should be issued and
cited the City of Key Colony Beach’s Code in support of his argument. Attorney Lyons spoke on the stated statute for reason
of denial and informed of a possible scrivener’s error for the statute to be non-existing. Attorney Lyons continued giving
arguments on private rights and history on the property, and his interpretation of the plat language. Attorney Lyons asked for
recommendation for approval to the City Commission consistent with the city’s own code and prior actions.

City Attorney Smits corrected the previously mentioned scrivener’s error by Attorney Lyons and gave the corrected statute as
553.79 as the basis for denial. The were no objections to the correction.

City Attorney Smits continued explaining that the lawsuit against the city alleges ownership interest and amotion to dismiss is
pending in court. City Attorney Smits continued his argument on ownership interests which have to be cleared first.

Chair Lancaster asked for confirmation that the corporation that owns the easement is owned by Mr. Bauer and Mr. Bauer
being the owner of the property. Attorney Lyons confirmed both and explained the original plat restriction.

d. Board Member Discussion/Questions

Vice-Chair DiFransico asked for clarification on Tract A in correlation to Lot 1295. Attorney Lyons confirmed for Tract A to
be the only tract for 1295 Coury Drive and for the city not to own any property in the plat rights.

Vice-Chair DiFransico asked for clarification on the city’s ordinances and the requirement of a clear title prior to the issuance
of a building permit. City Attorney Smits explained the underlying basis of legit ownership interests, the original purpose of
the lot, and the appurtenant right he believes cannot be extinguished. City Attorney Smits explained the alleged ownership
interest by the applicant and cloud on the title. Vice-Chair DiFransico reiterated his question on the requirements of a clear title
prior to the issuance of a building permit. City Attorney continued explaining ownership rights. Vice-Chair DiFransico stated
his understanding of ownership to be a private issue and not to be injected into the building permit process and no awareness of
such document being in existence. Vice-Chair DiFransico further commented on not having read the lawsuit document and his
understanding of exercising government authority where it is not needed.

Board Member Lin Walsh asked if the city checks for clear titles before issuing a building permit. City Attorney Smits stated
that the city is provided with evidence of ownership which is verified by staff. City Attorney Smits explained the situation was
not standard but rather unique.

16



Attorney Lyons informed of showing only one deed of ownership and for it to be to the applicant.
Chair Lancaster gave his understanding that when the permit was denied the lawsuit did not exist. City Attorney Smits stated
to have been aware of the issue of competing interests and for denial to be the appropriate course of action for the city until the

lawsuit is resolved.

Vice-Chair DiFransico asked if a permit would be issued if the applicant removed the city from the lawsuit. City Attorney
Smits stated to have asked the question before and he believes it is being considered. City Attorney Smits gave further
thoughts and comparation to the Inch Beach property. Vice-Chair DiFransico asked on property owner rights for permit
appeals with similar deeds if issued by the city. City Attorney Smits gave his opinion of being able to do so.

Attorney Michael Lyons explained the wording of the deed document and the original plot that created the lot.

Board member Mike Yunker asked City Attorney Smits on correspondence received from a 13% Street resident stating 120
persons with interests in the property and if each person has the same right in applying for a building permit. City Attorney
Smits explained that many of the people that were sued signed quit claim deeds and gave further thoughts on deed rights and
plat exemptions on title insurance. Mike Yunker asked about the building permit rights of property owners at Inch Beach
which City Attorney Smits stated to be tangled. Mike Yunker further asked on a response regarding the attorney’s letter of
May 227 which City Attorney Smits did not have a specific reply but stated the focus to be the cloud oftitle and city’s position
to be the issue of competing interests.

Board member Bob Glassman asked on the purpose of quit-claim deeds for the property. City Attorney Smits explained the
purpose of a quit-claim deed and how the signing of a quit-claim deed can result in the dismissal from the lawsuit. Attorney
Michael Lyons explained the quit-claim deed process has been ongoing for years to attempt to clear the issue in the plat due to
exemptions in the title insurance.

Board Member Glassman asked on the original owners that created the plat and their rights to any ownership. City Attorney
Smits stated for the plat to have been created a long time ago and a corporation was supposed to be formed by the developer.
Attorney Lyons stated for his clients to have received the property from the original developer which is the reason for the
corporation that was formed.

e. Planning & Zoning Board Recommendation
Chair Lancaster asked for a motion of a recommendation to the City Commission.

MOTION: Motion made by Mike Yunker to deny the appeal and uphold the decision of the Key Colony Beach Building
Department to deny the building permit. Chair Lancaster asked for a second. Lin Walsh seconded the motion.
DISCUSSION: Tom DiFransico disagreed with Mike Yunker and gave his opinion on city government causing interference
and stated that the city should not hold a building permit before clear title is given. Mike Yunker disagreed with Vice-Chair
DiFransico. Chair Lancaster agreed with Vice-Chair DiFransico and stated for a cloud on the title not being a city issue. Vice-
Chair DiFransico gave further thoughts on possible responsibilities of the city.

Board Member Lin Walsh gave her disagreement with not listening to the City Attorney.

Chair Lancaster informed the Board’s attorney for this matter to be Attorney Jim Dorl.

Attorney Jim Dorl explained his representation for the Board and further explained not being able to give an opinion on the
issue but only recommendations on procedural rule.

There was no further discussion. Board member Mike Yunker restated his motion.

ON THE MOTION: Rollcall vote. Mike Yunker — Yes. George Lancaster — No. Lin Walsh - Yes. Tom DiFransico — No.
Bob Glassman — Yes. The motion passed.

8. VARIANCE REQUEST(s):

A. 521 9% Street — Owners: Jane & Jim Walther: Applicant requests a variance to the City of Key Colony Beach Code of
Ordinances Chapter 101, Section 26 (11), to allow the instailation of a pool within the 10 setback to 5 on one side of the lot.
Current setback requirements are 10’ feet.

a. Proof of Legal Publications & Affidavits of Mailing/Posting: Included in the agenda packet.

17



b. Presentation of Variance Request: Chair Lancaster introduced the agenda item. City Administrator Dave Turner explained
the matter of side setback requests to be currently under city review and staff recommending the approval of the requested
variance.

Board Member Yunker asked if this request falls under previous granted requests which City Administrator Turner confirmed.
¢. Statement by Applicant: No additional statement was given.

d. Applicant Questions & Responses: Included in agenda packet.

e. (f) Planning & Zoning Board Recommendation: Chair Lancaster asked for a motion.

MOTION: Motion made by Mike Yunker to approve the variance request for 521 9% Street. Bob Glassman seconded the

motion.
DISCUSSION: None.
ON THE MOTION: Rollcall vote. Unanimous approval.

Chair Lancaster informed of having overlooked the Post Hearing Questions which City Clerk Gransee confirmed. Chair
Lancaster proceeded to read the Post Hearing questions.

f (e) Post Hearing Questions:

1. Has the applicant shown good and sufficient cause to grant the variance?

Mike Yunker YES
George Lancaster YES
Lin Walsh YES
Tom DiFransico YES
Bob Glassman YES

2. Will denial of the variance result in unnecessary hardship to the applicant?

Bog Glassman YES
George Lancaster YES
Lin Walsh YES
Tom DiFransico YES
Mike Yunker YES

3. Granting this variance will not result in public expense, a threat to public health & safety and it will not create a
threat or nuisance, or cause fraud or victimization of the public?

Lin Walsh YES
Bob Glassman YES
Tim DiFransico YES
Mike Yunker YES

George Lancaster YES

4. The property has unique or peculiar conditions or circumstances to this property that do not apply to other
properties in the same zoning district.

Tom DiFransico YES
Mike Yunker YES
Bob Glassman YES
George Lancaster YES

18



Lin Walsh YES

5. Granting this variance would not confer any special privileges in terms of established development in the immediate
neighborhood?

Mike Yunker YES
George Lancaster YES
Lin Walsh YES
Bob Glassman YES
Tom DiFransico YES

Chair Lancaster asked for a repeat of the motion.

MOTION: Motion made by Mike Yunker to approve. Bob Glassman seconded the motion.

DISCUSSION: None.
ON THE MOTION: Rollcall vote. Unanimous approval.

City Clerk Gransee informed the applicants on the upcoming City Commission meeting on September 21,

B. 160 13 Street — Owner: Jennifer Goldstein: Applicant requests a variance to the City of Key Colony Beach Land
Development Regulations Article IV. Sec. 101-26 (2), to allow the installation of a tiki hut with a maximum floor area of 192
square feet. Current maxim floor area: 80 square feet with maximum roof overhang of 18 inches.

a. Proof of Legal Publications & Affidavits of Mailing/Posting: Included in the agenda packet.
b. (d) Applicant Questions & Responses: City Clerk Gransee read the applicants statement.

¢. (b) Presentation of Variance Request: Building Assistant Bursa spoke on behalf of Building Official Leggett and
gave a report on his review of the variance request and recommended approval.

d (c). Statement by Applicant: Charlie Peterson, representative for the owner of the property, explained the available
green space and no one being able to see the Tiki Hut unless from the water.

Mike Yunker stated for the Tiki Hut to be double the size than the current code allows and asked if similar approvals have
taken place in past. Building Assistant Bursa could not answer to the question. Mike Yunker further asked if this approval
would mean automatic approvals in the future. Building Assistant Bursa did not believe so and for this to be a side
specific consideration with no automatic approval.

Tom DiFransico asked for the basis of the size limitation in the city’s code and the question on unnecessary hardship and
rational. Building Assistant Karl could not answer on the question of rational and for the decision of hardship to fall to the
Board. Building Assistant Bursa confirmed no correspondence from the neighbors. Member Bob Glassman stated the Tiki
could be attached to the house and could be made much larger. Building Assistant Bursa confirmed the fact. Bob
Glassman expressed his concern on building something bigger than what the city has regulations for.

e. Post Hearing Questions

1. Has the applicant shown good and sufficient cause to grant the variance?

Mike Yunker YES
George Lancaster YES
Lin Walsh YES
Tom DiFransico YES
Bob Glassman NO

19



2. Will denial of the variance result in unnecessary hardship to the applicant?

Bob Glassman NO
George Lancaster YES
Lin Walsh YES
Tom DiFransico NO
Mike Yunker NO

3. Granting this variance will not result in public expense, a threat to public health & safety and it will not create a threat
or nuisance, or cause fraud or victimization of the public?

Lin Walsh YES
Bob Glassman NO

Tim DiFransico YES
Mike Yunker YES
George Lancaster YES

4. The property has unique or peculiar conditions or circumstances to this property that do not apply to other properties in
the same zoning district.

Tom DiFransico YES
Mike Yunker YES
Bob Glassman NO

George Lancaster YES
Lin Walsh YES

5. Granting this variance would not confer any special privileges in terms of established development in the immediate
neighborhood?

Mike Yunker YES
George Lancaster YES
Lin Walsh YES
Bob Glassman NO

Tom DiFransico YES

f. Planning & Zoning Board Recommendation: Chair Lancaster asked for clarification on how to proceed. City Attorney
Smits explained the necessity of establishing all five criteria by majority vote. City Clerk Gransee confirmed question No. 2
not having established criteria. City Attorney Smits cited the city’s code and the need for good and sufficient cause. Chair
Lancaster stated to inform the Commission that only four out five criteria have been met which City Attorney Smits confirmed.
Mike Yunker noted that the applicant noted in Question No. 2 that no hardship exists.

City Clerk Gransee confirmed on composing a letter of recommendation and for the matter to be heard by the City
Commission in September.

The Commission discussed whether a motion for a recommendation is necessary.

MOTION: Motion made by Mike Yunker to deny the applicants variance request based upon failure to establish unnecessary
hardship in Post Hearing Question No. 2. Chair Lancaster asked for a second. Vice-Chair Tom DiFransico seconded the
motion.

DISCUSSION: City Clerk Gransee confirmed the motion.

ON THE MOTION: Rollcall vote. Unanimous approval.

20



C. Sunset Park Tiki Hut— Owner: City of Key Colony Beach: Applicant requests a review and confirmation of no variance
requirements to the City of Key Colony Beach Land Development Regulations Article II1, Section 101-19, for the replacement
of the current Tiki Hut with dimensions of 9’ x 9°, to a Tiki Hut with the dimensions of 15’ x 20” at Sunset Park, Key Colony

Beach, Florida 33051
Chair Lancaster introduced the agenda item.
a. Proof of Legal Publications & Affidavits of Mailing/Posting: Included in the agenda packet.

b. Presentation of Variance Request: City Administrator Turner presented the variance request and reported that the Key
Colony Beach Community Association made a donation to upgrade the Tiki Hut. City Administrator Turner informed having
found no restrictions in the city’s code and asked, for transparency reasons, for directions from the Planning & Zoning Board
on how to move forward. City Administrator Turner explained no downside for the city and highwater mark requirements are
being met. City Administrator Turner confirmed the older Tiki Hut to be relocated next to the bathroom which will not require
a variance. City Administrator Turner informed the property being on the endangered species lists for tree snails and the tree
cactus which are predominantly found in the tree or hedge line. City Administrator Turner confirmed for the property being
surveyed prior to the work.

¢. Statement by Applicant

d. Applicant Questions & Responses: Vice-Chair DiFransico asked of the necessity of a variance. City Administrator Turner
explained there is none required to his knowledge and the purpose for the hearing is for conformation and transparency. City
Administrator Turner informed on Building Assistant’s Bursa’s findings of no variance required. Mike Yunker asked about the
need for approval from the Board. City Attorney Smits gave his opinion on recommendations to the City Commission and after
discussion the Board decided that no Post Hearing questions are required.

e. Post Hearing Questions: Not required.
f. Planning & Zoning Board Recommendation: Chair Lancaster asked for a motion.

MOTION: Motion made by Mike Yunker to make a recommendation of approval on the basis of being exempt and no
variance requirements are needed. Chair Lancaster asked for second. Bob Glassman seconded the motion.
DISCUSSION: None.

ON THE MOTION: Rollcall vote. Unanimous approval.

9, Discussion/Recommendation: Review on Pool Side Setback Requirements to apply to all Zones of Key Colony Beach
Ordinance No. 2023-483 Pool Side Setback Amendment May 8, 2023.

Chair Lancaster introduced the agenda item. Building Assistant Bursa explained that during a review of the adopted pool side
setback requirements additional language was discovered which granted the 5-foot setback requirements to all zones. Chair
Lancaster stated that this was not the intention of the Board. City Attorney Smits explained for this to be a scrivener’s error
and the intended restriction still apply to the R2B zone. City Attorney Smits acknowledged for the scrivener’s error to be
corrected.

City Attorney Bryan recalled the original intent of the adopted ordinance and explained that the legislative intent will be
clarified with an amendment in the following month.

Mike Yunker asked for clarification why the item is on the agenda in front of the Board.
City Clerk Gransee explained the original placement of the item on the agenda and the scriveners error discovered in the

process.

The Board decided to table the discussion until the corrections in the ordinance have been made. City Attorney Smits agreed
and stated that no permits will be granted outside of the R2B zone and owners will still need to go through a variance request.

21



Vice-Chair DiFransico asked for the Building Department to identify the reasons for rules on setbacks and criteria for
establishment. Vice-Chair DiFransico further spoke on the ability for emergency vehicles to park between houses. City
Administrator Turner explained that fire trucks will not go between structures and explained the purpose of the ordinance as

originally intended.
10. Discussion/Recommendation on attendance requirements of Alternate Planning & Zoning Board members.

Board Member Mike Yunker spoke on the agenda item and asked for the process on attendance. City Clerk Gransee informed
of contacting the alternates if no quorum is established. Chair Lancaster expressed that he would like alternates attending for
any meeting if an opening is available. Mike Yunker agreed for if there is an opening an alternate should attend. Chair
Lancaster spoke on his responsibility of approving absentees. City Clerk Gransee agreed and asked for the City Attorney to
clarify any questions. Board member Lin Walsh spoke on the ability to receive permission to attend and vote via Zoom. City
Attorney Smits explained the Attorney General’s opinion on a physical quorum and attendance via zoom. City Clerk Gransee
clarified the question. City Attorney Smits explained the Sunshine Law and stated to understand the problem and working ona
solution. City Attorney Smits recalled an event of Sunshine Law Violations some years ago and the ramification it presented.
City Attorney Smits explained the possibility of an entire meeting being void with a break in Sunshine Law prior. City Clerk
Gransee explained the process of establishing a quorum and clarified the desired protocol.

Mike Yunker asked on the physical and zoom requirements and asked for alternates to be available to fill any open positions.
Lin Walsh agreed with Mike Yunker and the importance of attending and participating. Bob Glassman spoke on the attendance
of alternates. Chair Lancaster stated better communications going forward. City Clerk Gransee stated that the alternates are
always copied on all meeting communications and explained going forward to establish availability with the alternates for
every meeting. Lin Walsh recalled attendance as an alternate on the Utility Board. City Clerk Gransee stated that there has not
been a prior issue. The Board agreed to replace any in-person absence of a regular board member with an alternate member in
an attempt to have five in-person members at each meeting, prior to allowing any member to attend via Zoom. The Board had

no further discussions.

11. Other Business

12. Adjourn: the meeting adjourned at 11:09 am.
Respectfully submitted,

Silviav Gransee
City Clerk

22



“A‘

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN,
THAT THE PLANNING & ZONING BOARD HEARING ON JULY 19, 2023,
HAS BEEN CONTINUED UNTIL:

Planning & Zoning Hearing: August 16th, 2023, 9:30 a.m.
City Commission Public Hearing: September 21, 2023, 9:30 a.m.
LOCATION:

City of Key Colony Beach Temporary Meeting Place
at the Key Colony Inn Banquet Room,

700 W. Ocean Drive, Key Colony Beach, Florida 33051,

THE FOLLOWING AGENDA ITEMS HAVE BEEN CONTINUED:

Agenda Item 7. Appeal of Building Permit Denial Permit Application #B23-000027 1295
Coury Drive: Applicant appeals the decision of the Key Colony Beach’s Building Official
pursuant to Sec. 2-2, Sec. 6-14, and Sec. 101-170, for the denial of a building permit for the
property located at 1295 Coury Drive, Key Colony Beach, Florida 33051.

8. VARIANCE REQUEST(s):
a. 521 9% Street — Owners: Jane & Jim Walther: Applicant requests a variance to the City of

Key Colony Beach Code of Ordinances Chapter 101, Section 26 (11), to allow the installation of
a pool within the 10’ setback to 5’ on one side of the lot. Current setback requirements are 10° feet.

b. Sunset Park Tiki Hut — Owner: City of Key Colony Beach: Applicant requests a review and
confirmation of no variance requirements to the City of Key Colony Beach Land Development
Regulations Article III, Section 101-19, for the replacement of the current Tiki Hut with
dimensions of 9° x 9°, to a Tiki Hut with the dimensions of 15° x 20’ at Sunset Park, Key Colony

Beach, Florida 33051
9. Review of Pool Side Setback Requirements to apply to all Zones of Key Colony Beach
Posted: July 19th, 2023

City Clerk, City of Key Colony Beach

23



WEEkL

Pubfished Weekly
Marathon, Monroe County, Florida

PROOF OF PUBLICATION

STATE OF FLORIDA

COUNTY OF MONROE

Before the undersigned authority
personally appeared JASON KOLER who
on oath, says that he is PUBLISHER of
the WEEKLY NEWSPAPERS, a weekly
newspaper published in Marathon, in
Monroe County, Florida: that the
attached copy of advertisement was
published In said newspaper in the
issues of: (date(s) of publication)

/‘9]? ust .?, ,?dﬂ

Affiant further says that the sald WEEKLY
NEWSPAPERS is a newspaper published
at Marathon, in said Monroe County,
Florida, and that the said newspaper has
heretofore been continuously published
In said Monroe County, Florida, once
each week {on Thursday) and has been
qualiified as a sacond class mail matter at
the post office in Marathon, In Monroe
County, Florida, for a period of one year
next preceding the first publication of
the attached copy of advertisement. The
affiant further says that he has neither
paid nor promised any person, firm, or
corporation any discount, rebate,
commission or refund for the purpose of
securing this  advertisement for
publication in the said newspapef(s) and

CITY OF KEY COLONY BEACH

)
pursiant (o Sac. 7-2, Sec.
614, andsw. 101170, for the
denial of a bullkding permit for the
popenty located at 1295
Deive, Kty Colory Beach, Aoy
33051
8. VARIANCE REQUESTIsE
& 521 $eh Street - Owners: Jane &
?:-hm: ﬂ\r d‘lq .nlm.’
” o
Beach Code of
101, Section 26 [11), to allow the
instaltation of 3 pood within the
10" sethinck {0 5'0n one side of the
fot. Curment sethack raquirements

101-19, for the replxemenwfm
current Tiki Hut with dimensions
of 9'x § toa Tiki Hut with the
dimensions of 15'x 20’ at Sunses
Park. Key Colony Beach, Forda
33051

9. Review of Poot Side Setback.
Requirements to apphy to all Zoes
of Beach .

Key Colony
mmu%m:f,ngz
esch s

Publisn:
August 3, 2023
The Weekly Newspapers

24



AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING

STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF MONROE

Before me, the undersigned authority, personally appeared Cheryl Baker, who, having

been first duly sworn according to law, deposes and says:

1. | am the Administrative Assistant to the City Clerk for the City of Key Colony Beach.

2. | hereby confirm that on the 3v<e dayof  ~Jac\ o ¢ ,20 23 (no
less than 14 days prior to the Planning & Zoning Public Heaﬁng on July 19, 2023, and
the City Commission Public Hearing on August 17, 2023) | posted the Notice of
Hearing for the property at 1295 Coury Drive, Key Colony Beach, Florida, at the United
States Postal Office and at City Hall.

BN |

Signature

Swormand subscribed before me this

2 dayof "\ , 20
i‘ gltf“‘f A k \y_r,;(‘ .8 :_{._-'
Notary Public, State of Florida
My commission expires: 1 )

K Personally known

Produced as identification

10

25



NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN,
THAT THE CITY OF KEY COLONY BEACH
WILL BE HOLDING PUBLIC HEARINGS ON:

Planning & Zoning Hearing: Wednesday, July 19, 2023, 9:30 A.M.
City Commission Public Hearing: Thursday, August 17, 2023, 9:30 A.M.

LOCATION:
City of Key Colony Beach Temporary Meeting Place
at the Key Colony Inn Banquet Room,
700 W. Ocean Drive, Key Colony Beach, Florida 33051,

to hear an appeal filed by Kenneth Bohannon, Esq. on behalf of Nicholas Bauer, appealing the
Building Official’s decision pursuant to Sec. 2-2, Sec. 6-14, and Sec. 101-170, for the denial ofa
building permit for the property located at 1295 Coury Drive, Key Colony Beach, Florida
33051.This meeting will be available virtually via Zoom Meetings. Members of the public who
wish to attend virtually may email cityclerk@keycolonybeach.net or call 305-289-1212, Ext. 2 for

further instructions on attending via Zoom Meetings.

Applicant appeals the decision of the Key Colony Beach’s Building Official
pursuant to sec.2-2, Sec, 6-14 and Sec. 101-170 for the denial of a building permit
for the property located at 1295 Coury Drive, Key Colony Beach, Florida 33051.

Interested parties may attend the Hearing and be heard with respect to the requested appeal.

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the City Commission of the City of Key
Colony Beach with respect to any matter considered at the Variance Hearing, that person will need
arecord of the proceedings and for such purpose may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the
proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is

to be based.

If you are unable to attend the Hearings on Wednesday, July 19, 2023, or Thursday, August 17,
2023, but wish to comment, please direct correspondence to P.O. Box 510141, Key Colony Beach,
FL 33051, or cityclerk(a keycolonvbeach.net and your comments will be entered into the record.

POSTED: On or before July 5%, 2023
PUBLISHED: On or before July 9%, 2023

City Clerk, City of Key Colony Beach

11

26



Pudlishey Weekiy
Marathon Manroe Counsy Flornda

PROOF OF PUBLICATION

STATE OF FLORIDA

COUNTY OF MONROE

Betoie the wundersigned authority
personally appeared JASON KOLER wno
on oath says that he s PUBLISHER of
the WEEKLY NEWSPAPERS. a weekiy
newspape' oublished in Marathon in
Monroe County, Flonda: that the
attacheo copy of advertisement was
pubhshed n said newspaper in the
ssues of: igateis) of guilication)

P ey
/!

/

Afhant further says that the said WEEKLY
NEWSPAPERS is a newspaper puplishec
3t Maratnon, in said Monroe County
Florida. and that the said newspaper ha:
heretofore been continuousiy publisheg
in sai@d Monroe County. Flonca, once
each week (on Thursaay) and has been
qualified as a secona class mali matter at
the post office in Marathon, In Monroe
County. Florida, for a perioo of one year
next preceding the first publication of
the attacneo copy of advertisement Ine
afhant further says that he has neitne:
Ppaid No7 promises any person, firm. or
corporation any discouni. repate
commussion or refund tor the puruose of
secunng this  agvertisement  for
putication in the said newspaperisi ang
that The Veekly Newspapers 15 mn ful
comphiance with Chapter 50 of 1t
Elonda State Statutes on tegal ang
Official Advertisements

Sworn to and subscnbed before

me this day ot 2023
(SEAL ~ g
Notary
TERRY PATTERSON
MY COMAISSION £ HH 189834

T EXPIRES Decemper 17 202%
Bordod Yhn Na'.ar. kot 2 Uncerwr e

e b
e e - ————

[P e ol

ol

B algnsy

._.:Ib'

ete w

A ba
ol coresys
e 810131 Key

¥ 1andy

Ayl ot

b Bl gy

12

27



g/zg/ g/’ /zég/ %k/@/ %mrﬁ//

PO Box 510141 Key ColonyBeach,Florida + Phone=305-286-1212 ¢ Fax= 305-289-176" /;

5/17/2023
Dear Applicant,

The City of Key Colony Beach Building Department received a building permit request
for the construction of a Single-Family Dwelling located at 1295 Coury Dr. Permit Application #
B23-000027. It has been reviewed by the City’s legal counsel and at this time counsel has
recommended the City Building Department deny issuance of the requested permit. At this time
the application will remain denied until directed otherwise. The applicant may elect to pursue an

appeal process.

Please see below from City’s Legal Council:

“Mr. Turner:
Per our prior discussion and review of this matter, this is to advise that the City not issue a

building permit for the subject property at this juncture based on the “cloud of title” on the
subject parcel. For reference, the language for the original subdivision Plat of Coury Subdivision
No. Two, specifically Paragraph 5 therein, provides as follows:

“That Tract “A” as shown on the attached plat is hereby reserved and shall be appurtenant to
designated lots within the subdivision as set forth in the Declaration of Covenants, Conditions
and Restrictions, and shall be owned and maintained by Coury Subdivision No. Two Dock
Owners Association, Inc.”

Based on the aforementioned plat language restricting Tract A, and in accordance with the
provisions of Section 6-6 of the Key Colony Beach Code of Ordinances and Section 553.59,
Florida Statutes, the City Attorney has advised that the City not issue a building permit for
construction on this parcel until such time as the issue of underlying interests and rights of the
any other owners has been resolved and determined or adjudicated accordingly.

Please contact Mr. Smits if you have questions or would like to discuss further.”

Roget V. Bryan P.A.

G.L. Leggett
City of Key Colony Beach Building Official

18

28



" C_.“

May 22, 2023

City of Key Colony Beach
P.0O. Box 510141
Key Colony Beach, FL 33051

Re: Appeal of Building Permit Denial
Dear City Clerk and Planning and Zoning Committee,

Oon May 17, 2023, the applicant Nicholas Bauer, received the
building permit denial which is attached as Exhibit “A”. This
letter shall serve as the applicant’s appeal of the building
official’s decision pursuant to Sec. 2-2, Sec. 6-14 and Sec. 101-

170.

(1) Mr. Bauer’s mailing address for the purpose of this appeal 1is
c/o 221 North Causeway, Suite A, New Smyrna Beach, FL 32169.

(2) This appeal arises from the rejection of Mr. Bauer building
permit application by the city’'s building official. As
detailed in Exhibit “A"”, the denial was based on Mr. Bryan'’'s
opinion that the presence of a “cloud on title” prevents the
issuance of a building permit. Mr. Bryan cites Section 6-6 of
the Key Colony Beach Code of Ordinances and Section 553.59,

Florida Statutes.

The 1988 Owner’s Plat Restriction which affects Mr. Bauer’s
property states that “Tract “A”, as shown on the attached
plat is hereby reserved and shall be appurtenant to designated
lots within the subdivision as set forth in the Declaration
of Covenants, Conditions and Restrictions, and shall be owned
and maintained by Coury Subdivision No. Two Dock Owners

Association, Inc.”

Mr. Bauer readily acknowledges the existence of this
restriction and is currently in the process of resolving the
“cloud on title” through the Jjudicial system. Despite
recognizing the restriction in the plat, Mr. Bauer
consistently asserts that (i} the restriction is
unenforceable and (ii) any rights granted are private in

Phone: {386) 427-5227 — Facsimile: {386) 423-3909 — Email Info@CFLLawyer.com
221 N. Causeway, Suite A, New Smyrna Beach, FL 32169

13

29



nature and the enforcement or compliance with same falls on
the affected private individuals and not the city.
Consequently, Mr. Bauer, as the fee owner of the property, is
entitled to the issuance of a building permit as explained

herein.

According to Florida law, a plat restriction is considered
both an easement and as a contract. Easements are divided
into two categories: dominant and servient estates. The owner
of a dominant estate has the right to use another person’s
property. The property burdened with an easement is called a
servient estate. The parties to an easement are bound by the
terms outlined within a recorded written contract which must
describe the property and the terms or limitations of use.
The recorded document is interpreted in the same manner as
all other contracts within the state.

The most common example of an easement within Coury Estates
is the existence of a utility easement. In the context of a
utility easement, the utility provider owns the dominate
estate and the individual lot owners own the servient estate.
Within the recorded utility easement, the portion of the
servient estate needed to provide utilities is described by
legal description. Additionally, the rights of the utility
provider are described. Generally, these rights are the right
to access and maintain the utility connection. Except for
those specifically described rights, the individual lot
owners maintain all rights in their property.

When considering the plat restriction in this case, we cannot
identify a dominant estate owner because the instrument does
not specify or designate any lots to fulfill that role.
Furthermore, the plat does assign or restrict the property’s
use for a specific purpose. These two points are significant

for a couple of reasons.

Firstly, without the identification of a dominant estate
owner, no rights can vest. Such identification could have
occurred either by specific identification within the plat or
within the “Declaration of Covenants, Conditions and
Restrictions” mentioned in it. However, no such document was
created or recorded, and as a result, no such document can be
found within the public records of Monroe County.

Secondly, even if the developer identified one or more lots
as the dominant estate owner, the rights of such an owner
would be limited to the language explicitly stated in the
granting document. In this case, the plat does impose any
limitations or regulations on the property’s future use,

Phone: (386) 427-5227 — Facsimile: (386) 423-3909 — Email Info@CFLLawyer.com
221 N. Causeway, Suite A, New Smyrna Beach, FL 32169

14

30



thereby permitting the development of a single-family home on
the property. Additionally, since the “Declaration of
Covenants, Conditions and Restrictions” was never created or
recorded, it cannot restrict the property’s development.

The plat also mentions that Coury Subdivision No. Two Dock
Owners Association, Inc. will be the owner of the property.
However, the developer did not establish the business or
transfer the property to it. Instead, in the year 2000, the
developer transferred the property to Mr. Bauer’s company.
Subsequently, Mr. Bauer’s father formed Coury Subdivision No.
T™wo Dock Owners Association, Inc., which remains inactive,
with the applicant being the sole owner of the company.

Finally, on this point, any right, title, or interest granted
to other lot owners through the Plat is inherently private
and remains unaffected by issuance of a building permit. As
a private restriction, the city has firmly positioned itself
as a non-interfering party in private disputes. This stance
is supported by the adoption of Key Colony Beach Code of
Ordinances Sec. 101-30 in 1995, explicitly stating that
neither the city nor the building official bears the
responsibility of enforeing or complying with private deed

restrictions.

Having made the point that the city is not in the business of
researching or insuring title, let’s move on to the issuance
of a building permit and when the city can deny issuance.

The city is bound by obligation to issue Mr. Bauer a building
permit in accordance with Florida Statute 553.79, which
governs the issuance and denial of building permits.
According to the statute, the city, as the enforcing agency,
is mandated to grant a permit f or the construction of any
building or structure that comply with the plans and
specifications complying with the Florida Building Code,
local construction standards, and appropriate zoning.

Moreover, the statute emphasizes that in cases where a permit
is denied or revoked, the local enforcing agency must identify
the specific aspects of the plan or project that fail to meet
the applicable codes. Doing so allows the applicant to modify
their plans to become compliant and move forward with the

project.

The stated denial in this instance, fails to identify any
portion of the plans or feature of the project which does not
comport with the requirements of the Florida Building Code or
local ordinance addressing construction standards. In the

Phone; (386) 427-5227 — Facsimile: (386) 423-3909 ~ Email Info@CFLLawyer.com
221 N. Causeway, Suite A, New Smyrna Beach, FL 32169

16

31



(3)

(4)

absence of legitimate grounds for denial, it is the city’s
duty to fulfill. In the absence of grounds for denial, the
city is required to perform the ministerial duty of issuance

of the building permit.

Furthermore, paragraph (16) of Florida Statute 553.79
explicitly states that the city, as the enforcement agency,
must issue a building permit for a single-family residential
dwelling within 30 business days after receiving the permit
application. If the city fails to meet the deadline, the
permit application fee must be reduced by 10-percent for each
subsequent business day. The reduction is calculated based on
the original building fee. In this particular case, the
applicant submitted his building permit application on
January 27, 2023 and the denial was issued on May 17, 2023,
indicating more than 77 business days have elapsed since the
initial filing. As a result, the city is obligated to fully
waive the building application fee for Mr. Bauer.

In conclusion, it is important to emphasize that the city’'s
role does not extend to guaranteeing property titles or
enforcing private agreements among landowners. Therefore,
when evaluating a building permit application, the city’s
review should strictly adhere to assessing compliance with
the Florida Building Code, 1local building ordinances, and
zoning regulations. Given that the city’s denial is founded
on considerations that fall beyond the permissible scope of
review, it is evident that Mr. Bauer’s building permit
application has been unjustly reject. To rectify this error,
the city should promptly correct its stance and issue the
building permit to Mr. Bauer without further delay.

The applicant became aware of the disputed action upon
issuance of the denial on May 17, 2023.

The city has designated Mr. Bauer’s property as R-1A.
According to Sec. 101-10 of the city’s code of ordinances,
the R-1A zoning district allows for only one specific use:
the construction of a “one unit detached dwelling” the
conforms with the single-family residential category outlined
in the comprehensive plan. However, by denying a building
permit application, which otherwise compliant with Florida’s
Building Code and with the city’s building standards, for the
sole permissible use on the property, the city effectively
deprives the owner of all economically beneficial or
productive utilization. This can be seen as a taking of the
property, entitling the applicant to fair and complete
compensation from the city. It is crucial that the city
rectifies this situation by promptly granting the building

Phone: {386) 427-5227 — Facsimile: (386) 423-3909 — Email Info@CFLLawyer.com
221 N. Causeway, Suite A, New Smyrna Beach, FL 32169

16

32



permit and acknowledging the owner’s right to use of their
property.

(5) The applicant requests the issuance of the building permit
without delay.

Should you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to
contact me. I remain,

Respectfully,

- 4
-
«

“Kefipeth Bohannon, Esq.
Board Certified Expert in Real Estate Law
Enc.

Phone: (386) 427-5227 — Facsimile: {386) 423-3909 — Email Info@CFLLawyer.com
221 N. Causeway, Suite A, New Smyrna Beach, FL 32169

17

33



%}fj q/ C}igl/ %2@/07% @m&ﬁ/

P.O. Box 510141, Key Colony Beach, FL 33051-0141 + Phone: 305-289-1212
Fax: 305-289-0247
www . keycolonybeach.net
August 16, 2023
To: The City of Key Colony Beach Board of Commissioners
From: The Key Colony Beach Planning & Zoning Board
Re: Appeal of Building Permit Denial Permit Application #B23-000027 1295 Coury Drive.

The Planning & Zoning Board heard the applicant’s request for an appeal to the decision of
the Key Colony Beach’s Building Official pursuant to Sec. 2-2, Sec 6-14, and Sec.
101-170 for the denial of a building permit for the property located at 1295 Coury
Drive, Key Colony Beach, Florida 33051.

Planning & Zoning Board Recommendation:

Chair Lancaster asked for a motion of a recommendation to the City Commission.

MOTION: Motion made by Mike Yunker to deny the appeal and uphold the decision of the Key
Colony Beach Building Department to deny the building permit. Chair Lancaster asked for a second.
Lin Walsh seconded the motion.

DISCUSSION: Tom DiFransico disagreed with Mike Yunker and gave his opinion on city
government causing interference and stated that the city should not hold a building permit before
clear title is given. Mike Yunker disagreed with Vice-Chair DiFransico. Chair Lancaster agreed with
Vice-Chair DiFransico and stated for a cloud on the title not being a city issue. Vice-Chair DiFransico
gave further thoughts on possible responsibilities of the city.

Board Member Lin Walsh gave her disagreement with not listening to the City Attorney.

Chair Lancaster informed the Board’s attorney for this matter to be Attorney Jim Dorl.

Attorney Jim Dorl explained his representation for the Board and further explained not being able to
give an opinion on the issue but only recommendations on procedural rule.

There was no further discussion. Board member Mike Yunker restated his motion.

ON THE MOTION: Rollcall vote. Mike Yunker — Yes. George Lancaster — No. Lin Walsh — Yes.
Tom DiFransico — No. Bob Glassman — Yes. The motion passed.

Final Recommendation: The Planning & Zoning Board recommends to deny the appeal and to
uphold the decision of the Key Colony Beach Building Department to deny the building permit for
the property located at 1295 Coury Drive.

oo 6

George Lan(’/ster, Planning & Zoning Chair

34



NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN,
THAT THE PLANNING & ZONING BOARD HEARING ON JULY 19, 2023,
HAS BEEN CONTINUED UNTIL:

Planning & Zoning Hearing: August 16th, 2023, 9:30 a.m.
City Commission Public Hearing: September 21, 2023, 9:30 a.m.
LOCATION:

City of Key Colony Beach Temporary Meeting Place
at the Key Colony Inn Banquet Room,

700 W. Ocean Drive, Key Colony Beach, Florida 33051,

THE FOLLOWING AGENDA ITEMS HAVE BEEN CONTINUED:

Agenda Item 7. Appeal of Building Permit Denial Permit Application #B23-000027 1295
Coury Drive: Applicant appeals the decision of the Key Colony Beach’s Building Official
pursuant to Sec. 2-2, Sec. 6-14, and Sec. 101-170, for the denial of a building permit for the

property located at 1295 Coury Drive, Key Colony Beach, Florida 33051.

8. VARIANCE REQUEST(s):
a. 521 9t Street — Owners: Jane & Jim Walther: Applicant requests a variance to the City of

Key Colony Beach Code of Ordinances Chapter 101, Section 26 (11), to allow the installation of
a pool within the 10’ setback to 5° on one side of the lot. Current setback requirements are 10’ feet.

b. Sunset Park Tiki Hut — Owner: City of Key Colony Beach: Applicant requests a review and
confirmation of no variance requirements to the City of Key Colony Beach Land Development
Regulations Article III, Section 101-19, for the replacement of the current Tiki Hut with
dimensions of 9° x 9°, to a Tiki Hut with the dimensions of 15’ x 20’ at Sunset Park, Key Colony

Beach, Florida 33051
9. Review of Pool Side Setback Requirements to apply to all Zones of Key Colony Beach

Posted: July 19th, 2023

City Clerk, City of Key Colony Beach

35



WEekL

Published Weekly
Marathon, Monroe County, Florida

PROOF OF PUBLICATION

STATE OF FLORIDA

COUNTY OF MONROE

Before the undersigned authority
personally appeared JASON KOLER who
on oath, says that he is PUBLISHER of
the WEEKLY NEWSPAPERS, a weekly
newspaper published in Marathon, in
Monroe County, Florida: that the
attached copy of advertisement was
published in said newspaper in the
issues of: (date(s) of publication)

/7{?6?[({ 7‘.3/ oy

Affiant further says that the said WEEKLY
NEWSPAPERS is a newspaper published
at Marathon, in said Monroe County,
Florida, and that the said newspaper has
heretofore been continuously published
In said Monroe County, Florida, once
each week {on Thursday) and has been
qualified as a second class mail matter at
the post office in Marathon, In Monroe
County, Florida, for a period of one year
next preceding the first publication of
the attached copy of advertisement. The
affiant further says that he has neither
paid nor promised any person, firm, or
corporation any discount, rebate,
commission or refund for the purpose of
securing this  advertisement for
publication in the said newspaper(s) and

that The Weekly Newspapers is in full

MY COMMISSION # HH 189834 |
EXPIRES: December 17, 2025

LY OF REY COLORY Bt
ROTICE OF ‘

36



AFFIDAVIT OF MAILING

STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF MONROE

Before me, the undersigned authority, personally appeared Cheryl Baker, who, having

been first duly sworn according to law, deposes and says:

1. | am the Administrative Assistant to the City Clerk for the City of Key Colony Beach.

2. | hereby confirm that on the & day of e m , 2023 (no
less than 30 days prior to the Planning & Zoning Public Hearing on July 19, 2023, and
the City Commission Public Hearing on August 17 2023) | mailed the Notice of Hearing
by first class U.S. mail to the address on file with the Monroe County Property
Appraiser's Office for all property owners within 300 feet of the property at 521 9th
Street, Key Colony Beach, Florida, 33051.

Signature \

Sworn and subscribed before me this

_Ua"_*day of ows , 2023 .
\f-k-ﬂ, 7 “ g) (

Notary Public, State of Flo l

My commission expires: ¢lzp 12

>( Personally known
Produced as identification

SR B, PATRICIA HYLAND

S5 Notary Public - State of Fiorida
z,x; £} Commission # HH 030251

RS wy Comm. Expires Sep 30, 2024
g onded through National Notary Assn.

37



g/pé/ g///e;/ %é/%// Sverest

PO Box 510141 Key ColonyBeach,Florida * Phone=305-289-1212 * Fax= 303-289-1767

To: Property Owners within 300 feet of 521 9th Street
From: The City of Key Colony Beach
Planning & Zoning Board and the City Commission for a Variance Request

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN,
THAT THE CITY OF KEY COLONY BEACH WILL BE HOLDING
PUBLIC HEARINGS ON:

DATE/TIME:
Planning & Zoning Hearing: July 19th, 2023, 9:30 A.M.
City Commission Public Hearing: Thursday, August 17, 2023, 9:30 A.M.
LOCATION:
City of Key Colony Beach Temporary Meeting Place
at the Key Colony Inn Banquet Room,
700 W. Ocean Drive, Key Colony Beach, Florida 33051,

to hear a Variance Request from James and Jane Walther, owners of the property located at 521
9th Street, Key Colony Beach, Florida 33051. This meeting will be available virtually via Zoom
Meetings. Members of the public who wish to attend virtually may email
cityclerk@keycolonybeach.net or call 305-289-1212, Ext. 2 for further instructions on attending

via Zoom Meetings.

Applicant requests a variance to the City of Key Colony Beach Code of Ordinances
Chapter 101, Section 26 (11), to allow the installation of a pool within the 10°
setback to 5° on one side of the lot. Current setback requirements are 10 feet.

Interested parties may attend the Hearing and be heard with respect to the requested variance.

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the City Commission of the City of Key
Colony Beach with respect to any matter considered at the Variance Hearing, that person will need
a record of the proceedings and for such purpose may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the
proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is
to be based.

If you are unable to attend the Hearings on Wednesday, July 19, 2023, or Thursday, August 17,
2023, but wish to comment, please direct correspondence to P.O. Box 510141, Key Colony Beach,
FL 33051, or cityclerk@keycolonybeach.net and your comments will be entered into the record.

Mailed: On or before Friday, June 16, 2023
City Clerk, City of Key Colony Beach

38



AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING

STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF MONROE

Before me, the undersigned authority, personally appeared Cheryl Baker, who, having

been first duly sworn according to law, deposes and says:

1. | am the Administrative Assistant to the City Clerk for the City of Key Colony Beach.

2. | hereby confirm that on the = i day of \,\-\( U , 20 3 (no
less than 14 days prior to the Planning & Zoning Public Héaring on July 19, 2023, and
the City Commission Public Hearing on August 17, 2023) | posted the Notice of
Hearing for the property at 521 9" Street, Key Colony Beach, Florida, at the United

QCLJ\MIK &L\ Ao -

Signature

States Postal Office and at City Hall.

Sworn and subscribed before me this

D dayof Ll ey ,202>.
\ ‘} _\J
'/‘ijjur,w., \C&L -
PATRICIA HYLAND

i# %‘ﬁ Notary Public - State of Fiorida

Notary Public, State of Floride- k
My commission expires: 4 | 20 \24 i e

. %’op n.j My Comm. Expires Sep 30, 2024
& Personally known

" Bonded through National Notary Assn.
Produced as identification

39



NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN,
THAT THE CITY OF KEY COLONY BEACH WILL BE HOLDING
PUBLIC HEARINGS ON:

DATE/TIME:
Planning & Zoning Hearing: July 19th, 2023, 9:30 A.M.
City Commission Public Hearing: Thursday, August 17, 2023, 9:30 A.M.
LOCATION:
City of Key Colony Beach Temporary Meeting Place
at the Key Colony Inn Banquet Room,
700 W. Ocean Drive, Key Colony Beach, Florida 33051,

to hear a Variance Request from James and Jane Walther, owners of the property located at 521
ot Street, Key Colony Beach, Florida 33051. This meeting will be available virtually via Zoom
Meetings. Members of the public who wish to attend virtually may email

cityclerk@keycolonybeach.net or call 305-289-1212, Ext. 2 for further instructions on attending
via Zoom Meetings.

Applicant requests a variance to the City of Key Colony Beach Code of Ordinances
Chapter 101, Section 26 (11), to allow the installation of a pool within the 10’
setback to 5’ on one side of the lot. Current setback requirements are 10° feet.

Interested parties may attend the Hearing and be heard with respect to the requested variance.

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the City Commission of the City of Key
Colony Beach with respect to any matter considered at the Variance Hearing, that person will need
a record of the proceedings and for such purpose may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the
proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is
to be based.

If you are unable to attend the Hearings on Wednesday, July 19, 2023, or Thursday, August 17,
2023, but wish to comment, please direct correspondence to P.O. Box 510141, Key Colony Beach,
FL 33051, or cityclerk@keycolonybeach.net and your comments will be entered into the record.

Posted: On or before Wednesday, July 5th, 2023
Published: On or before Monday, July 9th, 2023

City Clerk, City of Key Colony Beach

40



WEEKL

Published Weekly
Marathon, Monroe County, Fiorida

PROOF OF PUBLICATION
PUBLIC MEETING NOTICE
STATE OF FLORIDA m&ﬁ%ﬂmm!
COUNTY OF MONROE BEACHWILL BE HOLDING
Before the undersigned authority A ttias Ot
personally appeared JASON KOLER who me:mnm July
on oath, says that he is PUBLISHER of g‘;" : A,*lm ;
the WEEKLY NEWSPAPERS, a weekly 'nwm.wm 17,2023,
newspaper published in Marathon, in oo
Moonroe County, Florida: that the Gty of Key Colon, H:‘:; "
attached copy of advertisement was ﬂ ey bnn %
published in said newspaper in the lnx‘:'. R S Reylakany
Issues of: (date(s) of publication) bm;‘wuneh&umm
7 / é ‘9(9 13 wm“;w;m
MLy 7 ALLL Plorda 33051 T roeetog
/3 uhmﬁ"mmd
Affiant further says that the said WEEKLY .’:ma,' m “‘:'cﬂ“
NEWSPAPERS is a newspaper published mg e
at Marathon, in said Monroe County. instrucions on attending via
Florida, and that the said newspaper has W SNaiance
heretofore been continuously published ag: e?%m
In said Monroe County, Florida, once m]‘.'s.;unu(]”_m
each week {on Thursday) and has been 3?&““”1: g;z‘:“e""‘"
qualified as a second class mail matter at side of the lot. Cutrent setbach
the post office in Marathon, in Monroe mm"‘:ﬁm
County, Florida. for a period of one year the Hearing and be heard
next preceding the first publication of T e reguesied
the attached copy of advertisement. The if any person decides to
affiant further says that he has neither Wd‘?'ﬁﬂm n:‘.:;
paid nor promised any person, firm, or ST Rech =
corporation  any discount, rebate, the Varlance Hearing, that
commission of refund for the purpose of mm"'&h
securing  this  advertisement  for mwu need o enure
publication In the said newspaper(s) and m:::m,mﬂr
that The Weekly Newspapers Is in full SN Ry B ptoony
compliance with Chapter 50 of the Bobebaed
Elgrida State Statutes on Legal and et etk el
Official Advertisements, 19,2023, of Tharsday, August
. N e 17 mj,m‘l with o comment,
- 2, g‘:ﬁ‘uﬁim{wchg
: —— Geu:l.ﬂ éﬁz;{umgz&ds
v Swoin to and subscribed before m*. will h::tn:mr?m,o
me thisday of . gl , 2023 'h"&(ffo . _
e ty of Key Colony
(SEAL) 4 EEJ“ '
igh
. July & 3073
_j"’"" \ A U ﬁl\:wml; Newipapen
Notary

TERRY PATTERSON
MY COMMISSION ¥ HH 159834
.7 EXPIRES December 17, 2025

“ Bondod Thru Noary Public Underwrilers

— S —

—




RECEVED

CITY OF KEY COLONY BEACH

P.O. BOX 510141 JUN'1 5 2023
KEY COLONY BEACH, FL 33051-0141 (4 (0o
305-289-1212 FAX: 305-289-1767 o G'Jd\ """""" 2y

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE

APPLICANT: JAMES + Jaue UALT HER /5&4263.;2 —5/15 @'cl/ f’honé)

Property Owner Name Pftene Number

541 97 st, Key Colony Beach 'htoras, Bk lo, Shelter Key

Street Address of Variance Lot Block Subdivision

L0, Pox 510743 Key C’o/om/BeaaL EL 33051

Mailing Address of Property Owner

Owners may have an agent complete this application and represent them at the hearings. In this case, owners must attach
to this application a written, signed statement stating the name of the individual or business that may represent them in

this matter.

Agent Name Agent Phone Number

VARIANCE REQUESTED to: Land Development Regulations Chapter ___, Section

Code of Ordinances Chapter [0] , Section & ( ll;

DESCRIPTION OF VARIANCE: Please describe the variance request in regard to type of structure, location on lot,
distance from side, rear or front lot lines, or details of the variance, including the current rule in effect and the reason for
the variance (for example, building would encroach into the setback by feet). Also state if this is for future

construction or existing conditions.

Concrete suwimming pool Lor Liture Oonstruction
_ 12 i

by 5 Leet, Current rule
. pep—

nesahber
gk o)

are. in ¢ oMy p liance. with,
Please attach the following to this application:

-A sketch or site plan of the property showing the variance requested.
-Written responses to the five criteria (questions attached).

-Fee of $700.00
Signature of Apphcant /n,,. % 444( @u\%%u 5=30- 40023

I
l

Office Use Only

Date Filed S * 20 -6bATY / b5 d0az” Date Paid D~ 1S°A Y heck #_JACE_

Variance granted/ denied on (date) %‘QQ}AJA@

¥ CD f&d’eA drar\-&.a - ﬂc‘g igna rre of City Official

S:\City Commission\VARIANCE\Variance Application.doc

42



Applicant Questions and Responses-

Summarizing Land Development Code 101-171 (5)(a): Variances shall be approved only if the applicant can
demonstrate a good and sufficient cause, that denial would result in unnecessary hardship, it will not be contrary to the
public interest, that special conditions exist, and that it will not confer any special privilege on the applicant. Please see

the attached pages for the entire city codes relating to Variances.

To assist the Planning & Zoning Committee and City Commission in evaluating this variance request, please answer the
following questions:

1. What is the “good and sufficient cause” that explains why this variance should be granted?

Med i el Needs ( See of1ached zcthzgll

2. What are the unnecessary hardships that would result if the variance is not granted?

Withowt the propersize/length of pool, higher risk of injé;;r
DF N — o ' « 14 L 4 7 = = 7 rﬂ‘fj

e 7

S
attacked ok tor [etier)

3. Ifthis variance is granted, would there be any increase to public expense that would not otherwise occur? Would it
create a threat to public health and safety? Would it create a nuisance? Or cause fraud or victimization of the

public? . .
Ao _incease 1o public e xpense, no +hreat 1o
auhlia hea L of—.g‘afe_‘f\[) or’ nuilsa NCe, apd_no

+he Pl blite

4. What are the unique or peculiar physical/geographical circumstances or conditions that apply to this property, but do

not apply to other properties in the same zoning district? \Je are nof k Now Iecéje,d-hl c 0’F the

but in our nrnreff’/v ('A‘S‘{’j +he. plah Pﬂ_m_n+ af +he rf;{je[ﬁ()jand

_regeuired et ha 0k I € 3 &

L +he (
faﬂ“ly s Jiments. pmﬁ'cnb@@

5. Ifthe variance is granted, would it confer upon the applicant any special privilege that is denied to other properties
in the immediate neighborhood in terms of the established development pattern?

< - <7 t

Office Use Only

Comments and Recommendation of the Building Official

S:\City Commission\VARIANCE\Variance Application.doc 4 3




JAMES 4 JANE WALTHER
PO BOX 312742
KEY COLONT BEACH, FL. 332%|

ERGECT LOCATICN

521 9TH. STREET

KEY COLONY BEACH, FL. 32051
|4 - DODTBATO-D0000
ALTESNATE EEY - 8743622

LEGaL PESCERIFTION:

THE BOUTHERLY § COF LOT 2, BLOCK. 1, AMENDED PLAT

OF KEY COLONY BEACH, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT

THERECF. A8 ECORDED N PLAT BOOK 4, PAGE || OF THE
MONROE

PUBLIC RECORDS OF COUNTY, FLORIDA.
ELOOD CRITERIA;
FLOCcD

ZONE - AE
BABE FLOOD ELEVATION - &' NG.YD.
DEBIGN FLOOD ELEVATION - 7' NGvD. 28

INTERNAL FPRESSURE COEFFICIENT
BUILDING CODE: FLORIDA BUILDING CODE 20

NEC 22N

3. NEW 28 8F. EQUIFMENT PAD

ALL WORK TO BE DONE IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE
FBC 2020 TTH EDITION, ANYT DETAILS NOT BHCUN ON
THESE PLANS SHEETS ARE TO BE ENGINEERED BY
OTHERS, THE ENGINEER $HOULD NOT BE MADE
LIABLE FOR DETAILS NOT SHOUN AS THET ARE NOT
INCLUDED N THE BCOFE OF WOmK. THE BCOFE OF
UORK. 18 LIMITED T THE DETAILS SIPECFIED ON THE
INCLUDED SHEETS. TO VERIFT THE VALIDITY OR
AFPLICABILITY OF THE SEAL OR SIGNATURE,
CONTALT THE ENGINEER.

Larws e . e o B 300U
S WLATORIDA, K 10a - L 13091 3.7

7 BARCONLL DRV

THREE GENTS LLC

SWIMMING POOL PLANS
KEY COLONY BEACH, FL.

ey
L

WALTHER RESIDENCE
221 9TH. STREET

=
CONCRETE [}
WALK TO BE =
REMOVED |
D
-
e
¥
— —
r——=T"""""
| I
| t
| |
l H i
EQUIFMENT EXIBTING ONE 1
PAD sToRYT mlm ]
| 1
i I
! |
1 I
I I
EXISTING
CON
DRIVE
! —
—— A - ——
th ATREET
TR

" 2-"

44



s -
2 ‘Hovaga
e s e L5316 g 12 | HER
R mPZ-.MnWIWIMMT_F IONIAISIA mmI._.n_dﬁh!.ﬁul H 1 { D_l
\_ SNVl OO0 DNILWIMS m m m O
= W,
p
~
=
i e ]
L by d =
g PEibilii i H
@O cl. vefe- mm
&
[N
:
5
T
4
3
f
P |
r"“-um_
(it | | M
st o f 8 __ w_ ;
..W_,mﬁ bl __ :
it “mm Eh
i il 118 .., M_
NE {- ﬁ mm i wm
z[}
= <z
|3
[y
-
N
&
I
8]
liit g
i
W imiminiaddminiii ===y
& i
il m& H
ho il .n u { 3
il il )
wo m_.m- [] M
m_m T i 3
_a__m;mxm r ] 8
HHEH I — ;v
wr“:r:u:m &y 3
ey
o J

45



.y dere oSu

f 4 HOV3E ANOTIOD LT ; _ HID
e E 1332116 HLE l26 ] WW» il
R IONIAIST A3HITYM lmmnm Lil,] o
rnvl_J =2 SESr SNV OO DNILILIMS - ! mmmw mm _ m mn.ﬂw.
p
: ST A Y e
) L A :
¥ ' H i
§ ol AR o
2 o sk P .w..m
- o
8
\ 6"
£z 0 I
< w V)|
[a} ﬁ_ %
: : i
5o Al
d
Toha _.w EME
{p il | i1,
H LI L oA
i wmmw i mww HER B
DL S oL R g
! _mm i :_mm mm it ! bt} .mm i il il
i 5 bt s e e i 14 mm aiahl R
mw i _w_m o o R e 1 e
4
M
E il
i ww mm
i j
G ikt i
mr m_“mmm* i
wmn Wu 18 “
| m: it
mwm i m :
u §
u»- ._—mm -mm
4 MM _mm i

g 2
mm mmmm_wm mww: mmwmm mmw“:“ w_m_

46



CHANEY

CHIROPRACTIC & NEUROLOGY

To whom this may concern,

Mr. James Walther is a patient of mine who came in with an acute flare-up of his chronic
low back pain. A proper examination and essential imaging was performed in order to properly
diagnose and treat his pain. A diagnosis of M54.17 and M1.37 were made based on X-ray

analysis and examination findings.

We performed decompression therapy which gave him much relief. | recommended to
him that he use a local pool to help decompress his spine more regularly in order to have longer
lasting benefits and decrease his risk of injury/degeneration in the future. | also recommended
that he swim for his exercise rather than jogging to decrease the continuous stress on his

lumbar spine.

Based on my medical opinion, it would be essential for my patient’s spinal and overall
health to make any necessary accommodations for his personal pool. This is to ensure he can

have no restrictions when using his pool to continue maintaining his health based on my

medical recommendations.

Please feel free to reach out to me at (352)-270-8869 at any time.

Sincerely,

=% UNIVERSITY of
Western States

47



5-80-2033

A ‘
Y

KE: 51/ Q%W—WW

48



%9 q/ C}[iég/ %&/@7% Beach

P.0O. Box 510141, Key Colony Beach, FL 33051-0141 - Phone: 305-289-1212
Fax: 305-289-0247
www.keycolonybeach.net
August 16, 2023
To: The City of Key Colony Beach Board of Commissioners
From: The Key Colony Beach Planning & Zoning Board

Re: Variance Request 521 9% Street — Owners: Jane & Jim Walther

The Planning & Zoning Board heard the applicant’s request for a variance to the City of
Key Colony Beach Code of Ordinances Chapter 101, Section 26 (11), to allow the
installation of a pool within the 10’ setback to 5° on one side of the lot. Current
setback requirements are 10° feet.

Planning & Zoning Board Recommendation:
Post Hearing Questions Results:

1) Chair George Lancaster Yes on all 5 (five) Post Hearing Questions
2) Vice-Chair Tom DiFransico Yes on all 5 (five) Post Hearing Questions
3) Board Member Mike Yunker Yes on all 5 (five) Post Hearing Questions
4) Board Member Bob Glassman Yes on all 5 (five) Post Hearing Questions
5) Board Member Lin Walsh Yes on all 5 (five) Post Hearing Questions

Final Recommendation: The Planning & Zoning Board recommends to approve the variance
request for the property located at 521 9™ Stfeet.

49



AFFIDAVIT OF MAILING

STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF MONROE

Before me, the undersigned authority, personally appeared Cheryl Baker, who, having

been first duly sworn according to law, deposes and says:

1. | am the Administrative Assistant to the City Clerk for the City of Key Colony Beach.

2. | hereby confirm thatonthe | & dayof 3t Lj' ,20 &8 (no
less than 30 days prior to the Planning & Zoning Public Hearing on August 16, 2023,
and the City Commission Public Hearing on September 21, 2023) | mailed the Notice
of Hearing by first class U.S. mail to the address on file with the Monroe County

Property Appraiser’s Office for all property owners within 300 feet of the property at
160 13th Street, Key Colony Beach, Florida, 33051.

Qo Enr

Signature

Sworn and subscribed before me this

Jate day of J LY L 20,

Qu,t(jm.a/ ol

Notary Public, State of Plorida
My commission expires: __ G |30 \)LL

¥ Personally known

Produced as identification

SR W, PATRICIA HYLAND
A=, Notary Public - State of Florida

J_-’. Commission # HH 030251
& My Comm. Expires Sep 30, 2024

smm through National Netary Assn.

50



@é/ a/ /"22/ %/ﬁ/@/ Fverest

PO Box 510141 Key ColonvBeach,Florida ¢ Phone = 305-289-1212 * Fax= 305-289-1767

To: Property Owners within 300 feet of 160 13th Street
From: The City of Key Colony Beach Planning & Zoning Board & the City Commission

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN,
THAT THE CITY OF KEY COLONY BEACH WILL BE HOLDING
PUBLIC HEARINGS ON:

DATE/TIME:

Planning & Zoning Hearing: Wednesday, August 16, 2023, 9:30 A.M.
City Commission Public Hearing: Thursday, September 21, 2023, 9:30 A M.
LOCATION:

City of Key Colony Beach Temporary Meeting Place
at the Key Colony Inn Banquet Room,

700 W. Ocean Drive, Key Colony Beach, Florida 33051,

to hear a Variance Request from Charlie Petersen, agent to Jennifer Goldstein, owner of the property located
at 160 13th Street, Key Colony Beach, Florida 33051. This meeting will be available virtually via Zoom
Meetings. Members of the public who wish to attend virtually may email cityclerk(@keycolonybeach.net
or call 305-289-1212, Ext. 2 for further instructions on attending via Zoom Meetings.

Applicant requests a variance to the City of Key Colony Beach Land Development
Regulations Article IV. Sec. 101-26 (2), to allow the installation of a tiki hut with a
maximum floor area of 192 square feet. Current maxim floor area: 80 square feet with
maximum roof overhang of 18 inches.

Interested parties may attend the Hearing and be heard with respect to the requested vanance.

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the City Commission of the City of Key Colony
Beach with respect to any matter considered at the Variance Hearing, that person will need a record of the
proceedings and for such purpose may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made,
which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based.

If you are unable to attend the Hearings on Wednesday, August 16, 2023, or Thursday, September 21, 2023,
but wish to comment, please direct correspondence to P.O. Box 510141, Key Colony Beach, FL 33051, or
cityclerk@keycolonybeach.net and your comments will be entered into the record.

Mailed: On or before Monday, July 17, 2023
City Clerk, City of Key Colony Beach

51



AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING

STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF MONROE

Before me, the undersigned authority, personally appeared Cheryl Baker, who, having

been first duly sworn according to law, deposes and says:

1. | am the Administrative Assistant to the City Clerk for the City of Key Colony Beach.

2. lhereby confirmthatonthe =< dayof - v ( ,20 23 (no
less than 14 days prior to the Planning & Zoning Public HeaJring on August 16, 2023,
and the City Commission Public Hearing on September 21, 2023) | posted the Notice
of Hearing for the property at 160 13th Street, Key Colony Beach, Florida, at the United

States Postal Office and at City Hall.

Signature

Q [K\._J\___ALAJQ\ BIL[LK_A-/

) . W \LVI, 4,
worn and subscribed before me t5§,5 \\\\‘ ?)MW:S‘%,II”’
‘ day of "\ L| , 2000 5. SO0 a7
Yy U\) L s\‘ e ,\ULYQ%“%%‘“ 2
£a7 B =
:3: -, B: =
~ 2312 My, =
=RhGe Yy ;s =
z22%%% W Iy T
: " 2 "'4’0,0 99 thru 0y §
Notary Public, Staté of Florida 285 2y seicir e &
My compfission expires: ~ 4 S~ a“\ ,,/2;87 """" D
y ' Yipgyy TE OF L

Personally known

Produced as identification

52



NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN,
THAT THE CITY OF KEY COLONY BEACH WILL BE HOLDING
PUBLIC HEARINGS ON:

DATE/TIME:

Planning & Zoning Hearing: Wednesday, August 16, 2023, 9:30 A.M.
City Commission Public Hearing: Thursday, September 21, 2023, 9:30 A M.
LOCATION:

City of Key Colony Beach Temporary Meeting Place
at the Key Colony Inn Banquet Room,

700 W. Ocean Drive, Key Colony Beach, Florida 33051,

to hear a Variance Request from Charlie Petersen, agent to Jennifer Goldstein, owner of the property located
at 160 13th Street, Key Colony Beach, Florida 33051. This meeting will be available virtually via Zoom
Meetings. Members of the public who wish to attend virtually may email cityclerk(@keycolonybeach.net
or call 305-289-1212, Ext. 2 for further instructions on attending via Zoom Meetings.

Applicant requests a variance to the City of Key Colony Beach Land Development
Regulations Article IV. Sec. 101-26 (2), to allow the installation of a tiki hut with a
maximum floor area of 192 square feet. Current maxim floor area: 80 square feet with

maximum roof overhang of 18 inches.

Interested parties may attend the Hearing and be heard with respect to the requested variance.

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the City Commission of the City of Key Colony
Beach with respect to any matter considered at the Variance Hearing, that person will need a record of the
proceedings and for such purpose may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made,
which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based.

If you are unable to attend the Hearings on Wednesday, August 16, 2023, or Thursday, September 21, 2023,
but wish to comment, please direct correspondence to P.O. Box 510141, Key Colony Beach, FL 33051, or
cityclerk@keycolonybeach.net and your comments will be entered into the record.

POSTED: On or before August 2, 2023
PUBLISHED: On or before August 6, 2023
City Clerk, City of Key Colony Beach

53



WEEkL

Published Weekly
Marathon, Monroe County, Florida

PROOF OF PUBLICATION

STATE OF FLORIDA

COUNTY OF MONROE

Before the undersigned authority
personally appeared JASON KOLER who
on oath, says that he is PUBLISHER of
the WEEKLY NEWSPAPERS, a weekly
newspaper published in Marathon, in
Monroe County, Florida: that the
attached copy of advertisement was
published in said newspaper in the
issues of: (date(s) of publication)

/%‘(/gza/ .3; L023

Affiant further says that the said WEEKLY
NEWSPAPERS is a newspaper published
at Marathon, in said Monroe County,
Florida, and that the said newspaper has
heretofore been continuously published
In said Monroe County, Florida, once
each week (on Thursday) and has been
qualified as a second class mail matter at
the post office in Marathon, In Monroe
County, Florida, for a period of one year
next preceding the first publication of
the attached copy of advertisement. The
affiant further says that he has neither
paid nor promised any person, firm, or
corporation any discount, rebate,
commission or refund for the purpose of
securing this advertisement for
publication in the said newspaper(s) and

that The Weekly Newspapers is in full
compliance with Chapter 50 of the
Florida State Statutes on Legal and
Official Advertisements,

\

/ Sworn to and supscribed before
me_this day of . , 2023
(SEAL)

)

TERRY PATTERSON

" MY COMMISSION ¥ HH 169634
EXPIRES: Decamber 17, 2025
" Bonded Thru Notary Public Underwrilers

¥ OF KEY COLOMY BTACH
PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, THAT
THECITY OF KEY COLONY BEACH
WILL BE HOLDING PUBLIC
HEARINGS O

DATETIME:
PManning & 2oning Hearing:
Wadnesday. August 16, 2027
FI0AM

Chy Commission Public He
o September 21, )02!.

the propeity
located at 160 13th Street.
Colony Beach, Florida 33051,

Meetings,
the public who wish to attend
virtually may emasl citycleris

ach.net or call

305-289-1212, Ext. 2 for further
Instructions on attending via
Zoom Meetings.
Applicant requests a variance
to cb¢ City of Key Colony Beach

Land Deveiopment Regulations
Article IV, Sec. 10126 (2). to allow

the insiatiation of a tiki hut with &
maximum floor area of 192 square
feot. Current maxim floor ares 80
squate feet with maxiarum mwof
overhang of 18 inches.
Interested parties attend the
Hearing and be heard with respect
to the requested variance.
¥ any person decides to appeal

that person will peed &
Mm:heprocmw
for such purpose may need 1o
ensure that a verbatim record of

i you are unable to attend the
Hearings on Wednesdzy,

16, 2623, or Thursday, Septombes
21, 2623, but wish to comment.

direct correspondenis

1o PO. Box 510141, Key Coiony
Beach, FL 33051, or myderk!
keycolonybeach.net and you
comments will be entered Imo
the rec

City Cltrlg City of Key Colony
Beach

Mutrish

August 3, 2023

ihe Weekly Newspapers

54



RECEIVIED

P.O. BOX 510141
KEY COLONY BEACH, FL 33051-0141
305-289-1212 FAX: 305-289-1767

CITY OF KEY COLONY BEACH By: %_N

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE

APPLICANT: Jennifer Goldstein 954-263-1953

Property Owner Name Phone Number

160 13th Street Key Colony Beach FL 33051

Street Address of Variance Lot Block  Subdivision

7221 NW 41st Street Coral Springs FL 33065
Mailing Address of Property Owner

Owners may have an agent complete this application and represent them at the hearings. In this case, owners must attach
to this application a written. signed statement stating the name of the individual or business that may represent them in

this matter. q20-37)- 310%

Chartie Ysiarssn
Agent Phone Number

Agent Name

/
VARIANCE REQUESTED to: Land Development Regulations Chapter |V , Section l( )l ~a 6 (a\
Code-of- Ordinances-Chapter ,-Seetton—

DESCRIPTION OF VARIANCE: Please describe the variance request in regard to type of structure, location on lot,
distance from side. rear or front lot lines. or details of the variance. including the current rule in effect and the reason for
the variance (for example, building would encroach into the setback by feet). Also state if this is for future

construction or existing conditions.

improvement which will add to the beadtification of the home in addition to creating an outside living space while still

preserving the natural landscape.

Please attach the following to this application:

-A sketch or site plan of the property showing the variance requested.
-Written responses to the five criteria (questions attached).
-Fee of $700.00

Signature of Applicant %ggg QM; _—

Office Use Only
Date Filed é)‘&? '&ﬂ_} Date Paid_ O} Q@}cmck# 8 33 é:_
Si@lrc of City Official
1

Variance granted / denied on (date) o

§:City Commission: VARIANCE Variance Application.doc

95



Applicant Questions and Responses-

Summarizing Land Development Code 101-171 (5)(a): Variances shall be approved only if the applicant can
demonstrate a good and sufficient cause, that denial would result in unnecessary hardship, it will not be contrary to the
public interest, that special conditions exist, and that it will not confer any special privilege on the applicant. Please see

the attached pages for the entire city codes relating to Variances.

To assist the Planning & Zoning Committee and City Commission in evaluating this variance request, please answer the
following questions:

What is the “good and sufficient cause™ that explains why this variance should be granted?
The lot offers privacy on both sides of the lot so that neighbors on both side have visability into our space. The lot size offers

dd to the beautification of the home in "tocreatingan

What are the unnecessary hardships that would result if the variance is not granted?
By not granting the variance we would not be able to accomodate our whoie family with seating under

iki ile thi i "har

tis vacation home.

Ifthis variance is granted, would there be any increase to public expense that would not otherwise occur? Would it
create a threat to public health and safety? Would it create a nuisance? Or cause fraud or victimization of the

public?
There will be no effect on the public by granting the variance, no risk to health or safety. Our property

)
from

has mature landsca t i
even see the tiki hut their homes.

What are the unique or peculiar physical/geographical circumstances or conditions that apply to this property, but do

not apply to other properties in the same zoning district?
I am not sure how our property compares to other homes to properly answer this question but | do know

If the variance is granted, would it confer upon the applicant any special privilege that is denied to other properties
in the immediate neighborhood in terms of the established development pattern?

I do not believe that this request would compromise any future neighborhood development
pattermns:

Office Use Only

Comments and Recommendation of the Building Official

§:City Commission® VARlAN(‘E-\'aﬁancc Application doc

The proposed #ik: is 192 s.f. T+ is proposed owteide

ofF oll reoaired setbacks. The Appli P
L= T
> 1 ns on Adeguate viswal bwfFer

Erom néiahbhoring Proptr}ils. Recommenys ABpprova!. _,
24 ———  AWB 6/30/13

2

56









Subject Authorization of Representation
To: [Charlie Petersen <petersenrepair@yahoo.com>]

From Jennifer Goldstein <all3rig@bellsouth.net>
Date Wed, Jun 28, 2023 at 11:46 AM

| give Charlie Petersen of Petersen Repair authorization to serve as
my representative for all meetings with Key Colony Beach as it relates
to the construction of my home at 160 13th Street Key Colony Beach

FL 33051.

If there are any additional questions please call me at 954-263-1953

Warm regards,

Jennifer Goldstein

59



.0-0€=,1 -37V3S

NV 1d LIS

1]

[ RRIN}

[srAu]]
(13210

VIS DIHGVED

™
A\
e} Q Aoy g
: >\ 2
5 AR
<9 = 5 2
=z 2 e
fa 4
l_i"g; E W) a
57{ ‘_\O [~
&8~ ERLAR
~ A A
000'\'5/ \‘1?‘:0
o 3\

Ul
_|_r__
@
] < el
wlR |m I~ D
(/)%-' -
el 55 S 3§
= 8 icn 3
ol © =
h""l
=

=
=
m
> B4
-
I 35
o R umed
— x ® 0 1-0
m
=
<
7
X
Y N
- - J%
sy f
“-l»l L A

R .
¥,
;. )7" LGl Coan

=1
o ox .
w B
=
“2 2.8
27 335
3 p \ o
4 - [=AR= I @
- ©
S ~ 5B ES
&= = - 2w 24
w7 (4 =] 5
58 \ AT -
C:‘P('g g\";
/%E'." il ¥ :
=R/} i~ B
-3 [ Y V‘Q
FO o\ A _;o )
& \ T 2R ] !
"~ zw L1,
P
1 - f -
o e N B
5§ M v 2 Gy ¢
g2 :
o) 5]

»Nyd 40 d0L

JNITIYOHS A3 L1V Id—~

i N
CAMPBELL ENGINEERING

CONSULTANTS LLC |

CONSTRUCTION PROPOSED FOR
THE FOLLOWING LOCATION:

William R. Carmobell. P.E.
Email will@cecticem
Phona # 205-735-4626

License # 70269
CA/Registry # 33437 i} |

160 13TH ST KEY COLONY
BEACH, FLORIDA

60



7/6/23, 10:27 AM

Key Colony Beach, FL Land Development Regulations

Sec. 101-26. - Accessory structures and uses.

M

(2)

(3)

(4)
5)

(6)
(7)
(8)

(9)

(10)

about:blank

Antennas. No satellite antenna larger than 24 inches in diameter may be installed in the front lot

or attached to the front of any building.

Dockside shelters.
Maximum setback from water: 3 feet on canals and minimum 20 feet on Vaca Cut and 100

feet on the ocean.
Minimum side property line setback: 5 feet.

Maximum floor area: 80 square feet with maximum roof overhang of 18 inches.

Maximum height: 8 feet.
Such shelters shall not be located on docks.

Dock boxes and fish-cleaning stations. Dock boxes and fish-cleaning stations shall meet same

setback requirements as dockside shelters.

Dock boxes shall be no larger than 3 feet wide by 3 feet high by 6 feet long.

Fish-cleaning stations shall be no larger than 30 inches by 60 inches, with or without an enclosed

base.

Flag poles. May be located within any setback but shall not exceed 30 feet in height.

Garages and tool sheds. In the R-1 and R-2 districts, all garages, carports, tool sheds (except dock
boxes and fish-cleaning stations) and structures determined to be similar in use by the city
commission upon the recommendation of the planning and zoning committee must share a

common wall or roof element with the principal building.

Home occupation. See section 101-34.

Household pets. As defined in article 11.

Lighting, outside. Spot or flood lights installed on any lot or building shall not be directed toward
any other residence next to or across the streets or canals where the glare adversely affects
inhabitants nearby. Such lighting must be directed downward or be shielded to prevent glare
projecting off the property.

Ocean frontage. In the R-3 district with ocean frontage and in the RH district, no accessory
structure is permitted in the side yard.

Accessory structures within the shoreline setback (including pools). Except for pile supported
structures, utility pilings, fences, boat ramps, docks, and walkways limited to 4 feet in width, no
new development may occur within 20 feet of mean high water on Vaca Cut, within 100 feet of
mean high water (MHW) on the ocean. The total combined area of accessory structures within the

81



%;g/ gﬂ C/L((% %&hfy PBeach

P.0. Box 510141, Key Colony Beach, FL 33051-0141 « Phone: 305-289-1212
Fax: 305-289-0247
www keycolonybeach.net

August 16, 2023

To: The City of Key Colony Beach Board of Commissioners
From: The Key Colony Beach Planning & Zoning Board

Re: Variance Request 160 13th Street — Owner: Jennifer Goldstein

The Planning & Zoning Board heard the applicant’s request for a variance to the City of
Key Colony Beach Land Development Regulations Article IV. Sec. 101-26 (2), to
allow the installation of a tiki hut with a maximum floor area of 192 square feet.
Current maxim floor area: 80 square feet with maximum roof overhang of 18
inches.

Post Hearing Questions Results:

1. Has the applicant shown good and sufficient cause to grant the variance?

Mike Yunker YES
George Lancaster YES
Lin Walsh YES
Tom DiFransico YES
Bob Glassman NO

2. Will denial of the variance result in unnecessary hardship to the applicant?

Bob Glassman NO
George Lancaster YES
Lin Walsh YES
Tom DiFransico NO
Mike Yunker NO

3. Granting this variance will not result in public expense, a threat to public health & safety
and it will not create a threat or nuisance, or cause fraud or victimization of the public?

Lin Walsh YES
Bob Glassman NO

Tim DiFransico YES
Mike Yunker YES

George Lancaster YES

62



@/j{/ / @L/m Yy @2@@4

P.O. 510141, Key Beach FL 33051-0141 « Phone: 305-289-1212
Fax: 305-289-0247
www.keycolonybeach.net

4. The property has unique or peculiar conditions or circumstances to this property that do
not apply to other properties in the same zoning district.

Tom DiFransico YES
Mike Yunker YES
Bob Glassman NO

George Lancaster YES
Lin Walsh YES

5. Granting this variance would not confer any special privileges in terms of established
development in the immediate neighborhood?

Mike Yunker YES
George Lancaster YES
Lin Walsh YES
Bob Glassman NO

Tom DiFransico YES

MOTION: Motion made by Mike Yunker to deny the applicants variance request based upon failure
to establish unnecessary hardship in Post Hearing Question No. 2. Chair Lancaster asked for a
second. Vice-Chair Tom DiFransico seconded the motion.

DISCUSSION: City Clerk Gransee confirmed the motion.

ON THE MOTION: Rollcall vote. Unanimous approval.

Final Recommendation: The Planning & Zoning Board recommends to deny the applicants
variance request based upon failure to establish unnecessary hardship in Post Hearing Question No.

George Lwﬁéaster, Planning & Zoning Chair

63



NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN,
THAT THE PLANNING & ZONING BOARD HEARING ON JULY 19, 2023,
HAS BEEN CONTINUED UNTIL:

Planning & Zoning Hearing: August 16th, 2023, 9:30 a.m.
City Commission Public Hearing: September 21, 2023, 9:30 a.m.
LOCATION:

City of Key Colony Beach Temporary Meeting Place
at the Key Colony Inn Banquet Room,

700 W. Ocean Drive, Key Colony Beach, Florida 33051,

THE FOLLOWING AGENDA ITEMS HAVE BEEN CONTINUED:

Agenda Item 7. Appeal of Building Permit Denial Permit Application #B23-000027 1295
Coury Drive: Applicant appeals the decision of the Key Colony Beach’s Building Official
pursuant to Sec. 2-2, Sec. 6-14, and Sec. 101-170, for the denial of a building permit for the

property located at 1295 Coury Drive, Key Colony Beach, Florida 33051.

8. VARIANCE REQUEST(s):
a. 521 9% Street — Owners: Jane & Jim Walther: Applicant requests a variance to the City of

Key Colony Beach Code of Ordinances Chapter 101, Section 26 (11), to allow the installation of
a pool within the 10’ setback to 5’ on one side of the lot. Current setback requirements are 10’ feet.

b. Sunset Park Tiki Hut — Owner: City of Key Colony Beach: Applicant requests a review and
confirmation of no variance requirements to the City of Key Colony Beach Land Development
Regulations Article III, Section 101-19, for the replacement of the current Tiki Hut with
dimensions of 9° x 9°, to a Tiki Hut with the dimensions of 15° x 20’ at Sunset Park, Key Colony

Beach, Florida 33051

9. Review of Pool Side Setback Requirements to apply to all Zones of Key Colony Beach

Posted: July 19th, 2023

City Clerk, City of Key Colony Beach

64



WEekL

Published Weekly
Marathon, Monroe County, Florida

PROOF OF PUBLICATION

STATE OF FLORIDA

COUNTY OF MONROE

Before the undersigned authority
personally appeared JASON KOLER who
on oath, says that he is PUBLISHER of
the WEEKLY NEWSPAPERS, a weekly
newspaper published in Marathon, in
Monroe County, Florida: that the
attached copy of advertisement was
published in said newspaper in the
issues of: (date(s) of publication)

/7{'1;11{7‘.{, ey

Affiant further says that the sald WEEKLY
NEWSPAPERS is 2 newspaper published
at Marathon, in said Monroe County,
Florida, and that the said newspaper has
heretofore been continuously published
in said Monroe County, Florida, once
each week (on Thursday) and has been
qualified as a second class mail matter at
the post office In Marathon, In Monroe
County, Florida, for a period of one year
next preceding the first publication of
the attached copy of advertisement. The
affiant further says that he has neither
paid nor promised any person, firm, or
corporation any discount, rebate,
commission or refund for the purpose of
securing this  advertisement for
publication in the said newspaper{s) and
that is i

65



AFFIDAVIT OF MAILING

STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF MONROE

Before me, the undersigned authority, personally appeared Cheryl Baker, who, having

been first duly sworn according to law, deposes and says:

1. | am the Administrative Assistant to the City Clerk for the City of Key Colony Beach.

2. | hereby confirm that on the 1S dayof_J s e ,20 2.3 (no
less than 30 days prior to the Planning & Zoning Public Hearing on July 19, 2023, and
the City Commission Public Hearing on August 17 2023) | mailed the Notice of Hearing
by first class U.S. mail to the address on file with the Monroe County Property
Appraiser's Office for all property owners within 300 feet of the property located at Lot
8, Parcel-ID 0079873-0008000, Sunset Park, Key Colony Beach, Florida, 33051.

Q_JQ}\.)\J‘ __.ﬁvq\ (:)M/\—* -

Signature

Sworn and subscribed before me this

[STH day of " Suwos ,2023.

PATRICIA HYLAND

Notary Public, State of Florid: 5(“'3”‘5‘* Notary Publlc - State of Florida
Mv commission expires: (1 36 3 5 i) g Commission # HH 030251
Y pires: R ;\_dE My Comm. Expires Sep 30, 2024

"""Banded through National Notary Assn.

2 g Personally known

Produced as identification

66



%é/ 4/7 ifé/ %é’/@/ Svearss

PO Box 510141 Key Colony Beach,Florida ¢ Phone=305-289-1212 ¢ Fax= 303-289-1767

To: Property Owners within 300 feet of Sunset Park
From: The City of Key Colony Beach
Planning & Zoning Board and the City Commission for a Variance Request

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN,
THAT THE CITY OF KEY COLONY BEACH WILL BE HOLDING
PUBLIC HEARINGS ON:

DATE/TIME:
Planning & Zoning Hearing: July 19th, 2023, 9:30 A.M.
City Commission Public Hearing: Thursday, August 17, 2023, 9:30 A.M.
LOCATION:
City of Key Colony Beach Temporary Meeting Place at the Key Colony Inn Banquet Room
700 W. Ocean Drive, Key Colony Beach, Florida 33051,

to hear a Variance Request from the City of Key Colony Beach, owners of the property located at
Lot 8, Parcel-ID 0079873-000800, Sunset Park, Key Colony Beach, Florida 33051. This meeting
will be available virtually via Zoom Meetings. Members of the public who wish to attend virtually
may email cityclerk@keycolonybeach.net or call 305-289-1212, Ext. 2 for further instructions on

attending via Zoom Meetings.

Applicant requests a review and confirmation of no variance requirements to the
City of Key Colony Beach Land Development Regulations Article III, Section 101-
19, for the replacement of the current Tiki Hut with dimensions of 9’ x 9°, to a Tiki
Hut with the dimensions of 15’ x 20’ at Sunset Park, Key Colony Beach, Florida
33051. Interested parties may attend the Hearing and be heard with respect to the

requested variance.

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the City Commission of the City of Key
Colony Beach with respect to any matter considered at the Variance Hearing, that person will need
arecord of the proceedings and for such purpose may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the
proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is
to be based.

If you are unable to attend the Hearings on Wednesday, July 19, 2023, or Thursday, August 17,
2023, but wish to comment, please direct correspondence to P.O. Box 510141, Key Colony Beach,
FL 33051, or citvclerk@keycolonvbeach.net and your comments will be entered into the record.

Mailed: On or before Friday, June 16, 2023
City Clerk, City of Key Colony Beach

67



AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING

STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF MONROE

Before me, the undersigned authority, personally appeared Cheryl Baker, who, having

been first duly sworn according to law, deposes and says:

1. 1 am the Administrative Assistant to the City Clerk for the City of Key Colony Beach.

2. I hereby confirm that on the a2 day of e A ,2023  (no
less than 14 days prior to the Planning & Zoning Public Hearing on July 19, 2023, and
the City Commission Public Hearing on August 17 2023) | posted the Notice of Hearing
for the property located at Lot 8, Parcel-ID 0079873-0008000, Sunset Park, Key
Colony Beach, Florida, 33051, at the United States Postal Office and City Hall.

Signature

Sworrijand subscribed before me this
ﬂﬁay of _Sury 202D

Z 3 7 ’,

\ ) F /

. CJ‘ t S 2 (i a_,} SN B, PATRICIA HYLAND
{ WUlLa :;‘/q-}? Notary

. - ) Public - State of Florida
Notary Public, State of Florida Commission # HH 030251

My commission expires: Qf%o l9~'-f ko> “j My Comm. Expires Sep 30, 2024
Bonded through Natlonal Notary Assn,

\C Personally known

Produced as identification

68



NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN,
THAT THE CITY OF KEY COLONY BEACH WILL BE HOLDING
PUBLIC HEARINGS ON:

DATE/TIME:
Planning & Zoning Hearing: July 19th, 2023, 9:30 A M.
City Commission Public Hearing: Thursday, August 17, 2023, 9:30 A.M.
LOCATION:
City of Key Colony Beach Temporary Meeting Place at the Key Colony Inn Banquet Room
700 W. Ocean Drive, Key Colony Beach, Florida 33051,

to hear a Variance Request from the City of Key Colony Beach, owners of the property located at
Lot 8, Parcel-ID 0079873-000800, Sunset Park, Key Colony Beach, Florida 33051. This meeting
will be available virtually via Zoom Meetings. Members of the public who wish to attend virtually
may email cityclerk@keycolonybeach.net or call 305-289-1212, Ext. 2 for further instructions on

attending via Zoom Meetings.

Applicant requests a review and confirmation of no variance requirements to the
City of Key Colony Beach Land Development Regulations Article III, Section 101-
19, for the replacement of the current Tiki Hut with dimensions of9°x 9, to a Tiki
Hut with the dimensions of 15° x 20’ at Sunset Park, Key Colony Beach, Florida
33051. Interested parties may attend the Hearing and be heard with respect to the

requested variance.

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the City Commission of the City of Key
Colony Beach with respect to any matter considered at the Variance Hearing, that person will need
a record of the proceedings and for such purpose may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the
proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is
to be based.

If you are unable to attend the Hearings on Wednesday, July 19, 2023, or Thursday, August 17,
2023, but wish to comment, please direct correspondence to P.O. Box 510141, Key Colony Beach,
FL 33051, or citvelerk@keycolonybeach.net and your comments will be entered into the record.

Posted: On or before Wednesday, July Sth, 2023
Published: On or before Monday, July 9th, 2023

City Clerk, City of Key Colony Beach

69



WEEKL

Published Weekly
Marathon, Monroe County, Florida

ROOF O 9]

STATE OF FLORIDA

COUNTY OF MONROE

Before the undersigned authority
personally appeared JASON KOLER who
on oath, says that he is PUBLISHER of
the WEEKLY NEWSPAPERS, a weekly
newspaper published in Marathon, In
Monroe County, Florida: that the
attached copy of advertisement was
published in sald newspaper in the
issues of: (date(s) of publication)

\7;{}; & ; 2023

Affiant further says that the said WEEKLY
NEWSPAPERS is a newspaper published
at Marathon, in said Monroe County,
Flarida, and that the said newspaper has
heretofore been continuously published
in said Monroe County, Florida, once
each week {on Thursday} and has been
qualified as a second class mail matier at
the post office in Marathon, In Monroe
County, Florida, for a period of one year
next preceding the first publication of
the attached copy of advertisement. The
affiant further says that he has neither
paid nor promised any person, firm, of
corporation  any  discount, rebate,
commission or refund for the purpose of
securing  this  advertisement for
publication in the said newspaperts) and
that The Weekly Newspapers s i full
ﬂgung_m&ﬁ_imw_l.mund
Official Advertisements. :

)

re"‘Swom to and subscribed before
me this day of . Ll_y_ f'_ L2023

(SEAL) —
::C%‘_\;Q—E
Notary

= TERRY PATTERSON _
% MY COMMISSION # HH 189834
EXPIRES December 17, 2045

Hut

2 Tikd Hut with

of 15'x 20"t Sunset Park,
Colany Beach, Florida 33051

per2on will need a record of

the preceedings and for such
may need 1o ensure

ple

1o PO. Box 510141, Key Colony
Beach, FL 33051, or citycleris
keycolonybeach net and your
commenis will be entered into

City O k'C of

1k, City of Key Colomy
¥ ¥
Publiyhy

July 6, 2023
The Weekly Newspagpery

70



CITY OF KEY COLONY BEACH
P.O. BOX 510141
KEY COLONY BEACH, FL 33051-0141
305-289-1212 FAX: 305-289-1767

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE
APPLICANT:_(* {1, o€ Vo, Cofory & ephh 208 -RA-I)a BT,

Property Ow;?r Name ] Phone Number
Suvsil @adl g Paccel ©0°7A%73-
Street Address Vf Variance Lot Block Subdivision Ooo k6™

Goo Wetl OLen., P Kel, L 220%)

Mailing Address of Property Owner

Owners may have an agent complete this application and represent them at the hearings. In this case, owners must attach
to this application a written, signed statement stating the name of the individual or business that may represent them in

this matter. dﬁu 0’€ KL\L QJOM; &)\ch\ %S—;Z?ﬂ"’.&)é &I

Agent Nam% Agent Phone Number
BT
VARIANCE REQUESTED to: Land Development Regulations ehapterﬂ_, Section !d‘ (q
) h ol Secti
DESCRIPTION OF VARIANCE: Please describe the variance request in regard to type of structure, location on lot,
distance from side, rear or front lot lines, or details of the variance, including the current rule in effect and the reason for
the variance (for example, building would encroach into the setback by feet). Also state if this is for future

construction or existing conditions.

Bos g ive This 7/&\ P&—Z 7/0 be /)ra‘rSmr{j”‘lN .
mlf:}rkaLQmj} T HAU o Sve seT facll , 18520 N2

<.ee ATTo¢ L\Ai 2o rante PR Toproe
wil) Tollow nl! &v'JLP'.\f) ("ocizsc} ngr—jﬁ‘jr

Please attach the following to this application:

-A sketch or site plan of the property showing the variance requested.
-Written responses to the five criteria (questions attached).

Fee of $700.00 wiKC %

Signature of Applica —_— D) —

Office Use Only

Date Filed (= 13 - 2022 Date Paid Check # -

Variance granted / denied on (date) %Q . Q@u
Si@e of City Official

SACity Commission’\VARIANCE\Variance Application.doc

71



Applicant Questions and Responses-

Summarizing Land Development Code 101-171 (5)(a): Variances shall be approved only if the applicant can
demonstrate a good and sufficient cause, that denial would result in unnecessary hardship, it will not be contrary to the
public interest, that special conditions exist, and that it will not confer any special privilege on the applicant. Please see

the attached pages for the entire city codes relating to Variances.

To assist the Planning & Zoning Committee and City Commission in evaluating this variance request, please answer the
following questions:

1. What is the “good and sufficient cause” that explains why this variance should be granted?

y [
2vbm it Bt 4% \,/\)VU:L Leviey  \achwee wol W tled [

coc (074 PR _dleicd

2. What are the unnecessary hardships that would result if the variance is not granted?

"€ ot ppgesval @il, KXy, Colong v D) [ose domta o€

Qom‘g‘t'rb Gllo & sleedvde | /

3. Ifthis variance is granted, would there be any increase to public expense that would not otherwise occur? Would it
create a threat to public health and safety? Would it create a nuisance? Or cause fraud or victimization of the

public?
ND  om nt) ieslires

4. What are the unique or peculiar physical/geographical circumstances or conditions that apply to this property, but do
not apply to other properties in the same zoning district?

E‘)(&)\ NsTei T Pubic €ecrenllioed

5. Ifthe variance is granted, would it confer upon the applicant any special privilege that is denied to other properties
in the immediate neighborhood in terms of the estaljhshed develop ent ﬁ)attern? {,{
b Q"ﬂ\] RE o whole woul 4 iF Ceom Dﬂs

Office Use Only
Comments and Recommendation of the Building Official
u. Se 15 Petmitted in PR Zoning wiiL /Io S-2¢ F’.S?lr c‘)l Ok

Se arGace o M’A/rceﬂary- Amf,rad-
& Strueface is Sited well"onfGide op ceqw rq_mf_zcz_ﬂzd_
weill be Selog Max allswable he: ioho). ZCCOMMr-A Amrowl

L8 F/H0o

2

S:\City Commission\VARIANCE\Variance Application.doc

72



Sec. 101-19. - PR Public recreation district.
(1) Intent, This district is intended to accommodate the city's park, recreation and public golf course

facilities. It conforms to the recreational category of the comprehensive plan.

(2) Permitted uses.
Public parks and related recreational facilities.

Public golf courses and related building facilities.

(3) Site design standards.
Building setback minimum of 25 feet.

Height maximum of 40 feet.

(Ord. No. 299-1995, 12-28-95; Ord. No. 346-2002, 11-4-02; Ord. No. 2021-469, § 2(Exh. A), 1-19-23)

73



Sec. 101-26. - Accessory structures and uses.

(1) Antennas. No satellite antenna larger than 24 inches in diameter may be installed in the front lot

(2)

(3

(4)
(3)

(6)
(7)
(8)

9)

(10)

or attached to the front of any building.

Dockside shefters.
Maximum setback from water: 3 feet on canals and minimum 20 feet on Vaca Cut and 100

feet on the ocean.

Minimum side property line setback: 5 feet.

Maximum floor area: 80 square feet with maximum roof overhang of 18 inches.

Maximum height: 8 feet.
Such shelters shall not be located on docks.

Dock boxes and fish-cleaning stations. Dock boxes and fish-cleaning stations shall meet same
setback requirements as dockside shelters.

Dock boxes shall be no larger than 3 feet wide by 3 feet high by 6 feet long.

Fish-cleaning stations shall be no larger than 30 inches by 60 inches, with or without an enclosed
base.

Flag poles. May be located within any setback but shall not exceed 30 feet in height.

Garages and tool sheds. In the R-1 and R-2 districts, all garages, carports, tool sheds (except dock
boxes and fish-cleaning stations) and structures determined to be similar in use by the city
commission upon the recommendation of the planning and zoning committee must share a

common wall or roof element with the principal building.
Home occupation. See section 101-34.

Household pets. As defined in article Il.

Lighting, outside. Spot or flood lights installed on any lot or building shall not be directed toward
any other residence next to or across the streets or canals where the glare adversely affects
inhabitants nearby. Such lighting must be directed downward or be shielded to prevent glare
projecting off the property.

Ocean frontage. In the R-3 district with ocean frontage and in the RH district, no accessory
structure is permitted in the side yard.

Accessory structures-n?ifhfn__:the shoreline setback (including pools). Except for pile supported
structures, utility piIingé, fénces, boat ramps, dock;, and walkways limited to 4 feet in width, no
new development may occur within 20 feet of mean high water on Vaca Cut, within 100 feet of

mean high water (MHW) on the ocean. The total combined area of accessory structures within the

74



shoreline setback may occupy 30 per cent of the principal shoreline setback on Vaca Cut excluding the first

20 feet from MHW, and 60 per cent of the principal shoreline setback along manmade canals including the

first 10 feet from MHW except for pools and spas.

(11) Swimming pools, spas, hot tubs.

(a)

(b)

(©)

(d)

Setbacks:
10 feet from side and rear lot lines and (MHW) on canals and 10 feet from sides and rear lot

lines on dry lots;
25 feet from front lot line in all districts;

15 feet from side lot line in R-3 and RH districts;

100 feet from Ocean (MHW);

20 feet from MHW on Vaca Cut.

[Pools, spas, and hot tubs:] Above grade pools are not permitted in any district. Prefabricated
portable wading pools not over 18 inches in height above grade are permitted. Portable, plug
in type spas or hot tubs no larger than 8'0" x 8'0" x 3'0" in height above grade are permitted
when in compliance with the following:

1. Setbacks must comply with_section 101-26(11)(a).

2. All controls, water heating and water circulating equipment are an integral part of the
product and must be cord-connected to GFl outlet (no hard or permanent plumbing or

electrical connections are permitted).

3. Must comply with SBCCI Standard Swimming Pool Code 1999 Edition (in particular Section

315, Protective Enclosure).
4. Must comply with City Code Chapter 6, section 6-2.3 which states that structures are
designed to be securely anchored so as to withstand hurricane force wind and wave

pressure.
5. A building permit must be approved and obtained prior to any installation.
Drainage: Pool drainage shall not be piped to the city sewer system. See article VIl Pools

cannot drain onto adjoining property or rights-of-way.

Pool enclosures: Insect screening or other enclosures shall be permitted when the pool and

its enclosure are not located within the required setback.

(12) Tennis courts.

(a)

Tennis courts are permitted in all districts.

(b) In all districts, the required front, rear and side setbacks for tennis court fences shall conform

to the same requirements as specified for buildings in article IIl.

75



(c) Inthe R-1, R-2 and R-3 districts, a tennis court must be located on the same or adjacent lot as

the residential structure.
(d) Use of the courts is limited to the property owners and their guests in the R-1, R-2 and R-3

districts.

(e) Lighting is permitted only in R-3, PR and RH districts.

(f) Lighting must be shielded to prohibit glare on surrounding property. All lights must be turned
off after 10:00 p.m.

(13) Yard adornments. Yard adornments are permitted in any front or rear yard area, but no yard
adornment shall be permitted in any side setback. Yard adornments cannot be more than 48
inches high and not more than 9 square feet at the base. No more than 2 yard adornments are
permitted in any front or rear yard area of a lot.

(Ord. No. 299-1995, 12-28-95; Ord. No. 316-1998, 8-13-98; Ord. No. 334-2001, 1-11-01; Ord. No. 348-2002,

11-27-02)

76



Applicant Questions and Responses-
LAND DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS - Section 101-171. Variances.

(1) Initiation. Any owner, agent, lessee or occupant of land or a structure may apply in writing to the
city clerk for a variance, on that land, from the requirements of this chapter, except that no request
for a use variance will be considered. Details must be included with the request and be filed with the
city clerk together with the established fee for a variance. If the applicant is other than the owner of
the property, the written consent of the owner for the variance requested must be submitted with the
application. When the petitioner is a public agency, the city commission may authorize the waiver or

reduction of the fee.

(2) Planning and zoning committee procedure.
(a) Upon receipt of a written request, the city clerk will deliver the request to the planning and

zoning committee.

(b) The planning and zoning committee shall make an investigation of the conditions pertaining
to the requested variance in advance of the public hearing by the city commission. This
investigation shall be at a duly noticed meeting. Mailing of notice of the meeting shall be
made by the city to all property owners within three hundred (300) feet of the boundaries of
the property which is the subject of the variance request.

(¢) The planning and zoning committee, shall make their recommendation to the city
commission in writing, based upon the standards in (5) below. They may recommend
approval or disapproval of the variance or may recommend approval of the same subject to
such specified conditions as it may deem to be necessary or advisable in furtherance of the
provisions of this chapter. Reasons for the recommendation shall be stated.

(3) City commission procedure.
(a) After receipt of the planning and zoning committee report, the city commission shall give

notice in a newspaper stating the date, time and place of a city commission public hearing
as provided for in section 101-173.

(b) After their public hearing the city commission may approve or disapprove the requested
variance or may approve the same subject to specified conditions as it may deem to be
necessary or advisable in furtherance of the provisions of the zoning ordinance. If the
applicant desires to present evidence not presented to the planning and zoning committee,
the matter shall be returned to the planning and zoning committee for further deliberation
and recommendation unless the city commission finds by majority vote that the new
evidence is insignificant or unsubstantial.

(¢) The commission shall state reasons for their decision, based on the standards detailed in (5)
below.

(d) The decision of the city commission shall be final. No new request for similar action
concerning the same property may be made to the city commission or planning and zoning
committee for a period of not less than six (6) months after the date of said decision by the

city commission.

(4) Effective period.
A building permit application must be submitted within twelve (12) months of variance approval

otherwise the approval expires. Any extension of up to twelve (12) months may be granted by the
city commission for good cause.

LAND DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS - Section 101-171. Variances Page 2

S:\City Commission\VARIANCE\Variance Application.doc

77



Applicant Questions and Responses-

(5) Standards for granting variances.
(a) Specific criteria:
(1) The applicant shall demonstrate a showing of good and sufficient cause;
(2) Failure to grant the variance would result in unnecessary hardship to the applicant;
(3) Granting the variance will not result in increased public expenses, create a threat to

public health and safety, create a public nuisance, or cause fraud or victimization of the
public;

(4) Property has unique or peculiar circumstances, which apply to this property, but which

do not apply to other properties in the same zoning district;

(5) Granting the variance will not give the applicant any special privilege denied other

properties in the immediate neighborhood in terms of established development
patterns.

(b) Recommendations to the city commission.
(1) If all 5 specific criteria are met, then the planning & zoning committee shall

@

€))

recommend approval to the city commission. Approval by the city commission would
be by majority vote of the city commission.

If the planning & zoning committee finds the five (5) specific criteria are not met, they
shall recommend disapproval of the variance unless they specifically find that the
granting of the variance will have minimal adverse effect on other citizens of the city
or on the city. Approval of a variance where all five (5) specific criteria are not met
shall require a favorable vote of four-fifths (4/5) of the city commission.

Conditions: The planning and zoning committee may recommend, and the city
commission may prescribe, appropriate conditions and safeguards in conformity with
this chapter. Violation of such conditions and safeguards, when made a part of the
terms under which the variance is granted, shall be deemed a violation of this chapter.

Use Variance: Under no circumstances shall the city commission grant a variance to
permit a use not generally permitted in the zoning district. No nonconforming use of
neighboring lands, structures or buildings in the zoning district and no permitted use of
lands, structures or buildings in other zoning districts shall be considered grounds for

the authorization of a variance.

S:\City Commission\VARIANCE\Variance Application.doc

78



€3 qPublic.net” Monroe County, FL

Date created: 6/8/2023
Last Data Uploaded: 6/8/2023 2:09:38 AM

DEvEloRed by Schneide:
" GEO SUlTllll:

Overview

Legend

- Centerline
Easements

— Hooks

== LotLines

== Road Center

-=- Rights of Way

—— Shoreline

{ 1 Condo Building
Key Names

D Subdivisions

D Parcels

79



Yadag

0%

0%

0%

0%
Aligedtoq winwxepy

o$

{€1Z'64$)

2IT'6LS

ZTT6Ls

TTT6LS

0$

0%

SSnjeA payiiL) 6107

puejsispun Agatay noA ‘ejep yons Suiysanba
Aue 1o) Aeanode syl ajuelens

0%

0%

0%

0%
u=_m> aqexe)

0$

(T12'6L9)

TIT6LS

TIT6LS

TIT6LS

(1

0$

SIN|EA PAYI3D 0Z0Z

1 Ag 'sJeah Juanbas
jouued a31jo s Jasiesddy >twao\_m
3snle aundas 03 Ajjiqisuodsaa sy Su 1Yin} Jo asodand ay) Joj Ajajos Ay

0 j004 ssenbg O0'ELEPT (0068}
a3ejuoag adAj 3un SHUM 0 J3guinN asn pue
puey
[AT4 Y2 (47474 T12'6L$ 0% 0% ZIT'6LS 810z
z1Z'6L$ [ATAT4] TIT6L$ 0% 0% zIT'6L$ 610C
Z1T'6L$ ZiT'6L$ Z1Z'6L% 0% 0% Z1T'6L$ 0coT
[ATATA [ATAL Y2 [ATATAY 0% 0$ TIT6L$ 120C
anjep jdwaxg anjep passassy anjeA (1xre) isne anjeA way) ples anjeA 3uipjing anjep pue BTN
SIUBWISSASSY |BINI0ISIH
03 0$ anjeA s|qexe| [ooyds§ =
(Zre'6L$) (2T2'6L%) anjeA jdwax3 [ooyss -
TIT'6L$ TIT'6LS an|ep passassy B30] =
[4 YAYZ 2IT'6L$ anjep J/eN ISNf =
1T'6L$ [ATAYAY OnjeA pueiaden  +
0% 0% SN[EAISIN I8N +
0% 0% anjeA Juswascsdw| 1ajtely  +
SANjeA PayiKa) 1Z0T SONIEA PaYIRD TZOT
uoijenjep
TSOEE 14 Yaeag Auojo) Aay|
_____ T¥ioisxegod
A3UMQ
ON  3u|snoj ajqeployy
£€/99/80 Buy/dmy /395
70513a VISIA UoIsIAlpgng
(0008} SHYVd 31V1S sse|) Auadoud
oot pooyloqysian
EV/2VET-B6LTH0 AN YIL1IHS 0£-£8d 105 1IAVISIA 8 LOT uopdiisaq (esan
HOV38 ANOTOD AT ‘NVT LNVIVA SSalppy uoneso]
o0s dnosg age|liN
L99C668 al Ayiadoig
L95C668 #iunoddy
008000-€£86£000 al Paled
Atewwng
JU3WRje]s aA0qe 3Y) 0} 29.8e pue peaJ sAey noA eyl jaasse noA S}S siy3 ojul MC_JC_HCOU >m
"asod.nd Jay3o Aue 4o

4 UO paljaJ aq jou pjnoys pue Ajuo sasod.ind xe} Wa.ojeA pe 1oy papuajul si e3ep ay3 jey3y sa43e pue

qns o Jo|

AJUNOD) 301UO|N &

ad ui ajgedrjdde o

q J0uU Aew 1eaA xe} auo uipJeSas papiaoud eyep ‘asima ] ‘asodand Jayjo

U1 ‘AJuno) ayj uiyym Ayiadoud |je jo sasod.ind xe3 walojea pe 1o} uonenjea
unoJ sy uiyim Ajiadoud uo elep sujejulew 35440 s,J1asiesddy Ayadoud AJuno)) soluoi ay |

Jawieasiq

4 ‘A3uno) souuoly  Jaurangqndb €

80



WV BE:60°C '€20Z/8/9 :prOldn E3eq 15e)

=DNON ASeALd YD

YilYdS039 AdN0d AIBALIG 1951
1opisuyos €Y . o |

"9RON NIYL 5010 ‘(3B.BIU2 01 3}2)I3) S2421YS 'S} *SWa| PueA ‘SBUIp|INg :S3[Npow Suimol|o) 3y) J0p J|qejieae ejep oN

{0308 G\ 5] CoXE] MalA

oJu| Xe] M3IA

juedep paylienbun -9 ZveT 861 peag Ajueliepy 000'000'T$ z00z/9/9
a3juels io0juels panosduu| 10 Jueaep uojjesyijend) ajes a8ed pasq joog psaq Jaquunp juswiniysu) Juawnsu) ad)id 3jes ajeq ages

sajeg

81



0$

(8ET'6Z%)

BES'OTS

9ET'62S

»19's$

ves'ees

0%

SanjeA paunial 6102

0%

(8€T'62%)

TE0TT$

8ET'62$

$19's$

1A 74

0%

SIN|EA PAYRIa) 0Z0Z

0$

(8ET'629)

VETETS

8ET'6Z$

¥19's$

¥es'eze

0%

SIN[RA PAYILBD 1202

‘asodJnd Jayjo Aue 4o
puegjsiapun AgaJdsy noA ‘ejep yons Suiysanbau Ag ‘s1eak jusnbas

0%

(8ET'62$)

L55V1$

8ET'62%

¥19'5$

$T5'eTS

0%

SaNjeA PAYIIBD ZZ0Z

LA3D9%/512-66LTHO DOSE/FEST-0E9THO TE/O0EBT-0ETUO 8 DIS T LOT 1d AINUIIA LVAEE 99 8

anjeA 3|gexe| |ooydss =
anjeA ydwax3g jooyss -

an|jep passassy [e3o]

SNjEA 1N IS =

BN|eA pue ax1ejy

aNjeA SN 393 Jejn

anjeA JuswAoIdw| Ja3 e

4+

uolzenjep

TSOEE 14 Yaeag Auojo) Aay
1¥10TS 08 Od
HOV38 ANOTOD ASX O ALID

Bpumo

ON 8uisnoH ajqepiogy
£€/99/50 Buy/dm) /g
uoisiAlpqns
sse|) Auadoad
pooyioqyaiaN

(0008) SMUVd ILVLS
1001

uojydiiasaq [eda
SSAUPPY UONEIOT
dnoasy agejin

al Ayadosd
#unody

al jeaed

Alewwng

HOV38 ANOTOD A ‘ANYTLNVOVA
Mios

29968

2229968

00T000-0£86£000

JU3wIS3e}s 9A0qE 33 03 9243e pue pead aAeY NOA Jey) 1asse NoA a)s SIY3 03Ul SUINURUOd Ag
4 UO paljad aq J0u p|noys pue Ajuo sasod.nd xe} WaJo|eA pe 10j papuajul s| ejep ayj Jey3 93.5e pue

qns 4o 1o

82

.._Qc_w_nmu__aamwn_uoc>mE._mm>xﬁmcom:_n._mm2_umE>o.a Sm_u.mm_\smv__._.wmonr:a‘_wﬁo
Aue 10} Adeandde s}l sajue.lens jouued 3040 5, Jasiesddy Ebno‘_m AJUN0Y) 30.Uo|A| 3y ‘AJUNO?) 5Y3 UIYIIM Aliadoud jje Jo sasod.and xey W3I0[BA pe 10§ uoljen|ea
3sn(e a1ndas 03 Ayjiqisuodsad sy Suijjyiny Jo asod.ind ayy 40} Aj3j0s AJuno? ayy uIym Ayiddoud uo ejep sulejuiew soo s,sasielddy Ajuadold AJunod aoJuoi Y|

1awie)siq

14 ‘A3uno) soiuoly  Jaurangngb €



ONIdVISANYT 3 QOS TIVLSNI
‘SUIVAIY DNIGWNT 9 TYIIILIT T3 DSHN ‘HLVA MIN 404 INIT HIMIS ‘W3LSAS NOLLYDIHYI TIVLSNI ‘SONITIVE XYM “HI3A NOILYANISEO HivdIY

junowy pajajdwoljeq  panssjajeq  Jaquiny

leRRWWO)  000'/LZ3
HLVE 14 0Z X OT M3IN TIVLSN| [elauiwo)  000'9S%
a sajop a a
adA] jjwsag
juedsep payienbun -9 1£81 0£91 paag Ajuesiepm
asjueln AojueID) PaAcidw) 10 Juedep uopedyijend) sjes aded paag soog pasq 12qUINN Ju3WNLISU] BWNISU|
S is18 T 6%6 6002 800¢C
v 45 00t 1 [01: 2.8+ 6002 8002
9 45091 1 0Zx8 6002 8002
1 1nt 1 oxo 6002 8002
apeln sHun Ajuend as AedA |0y Hing 423
0 0 adealoy 00
0 0 a3ealoy 990
yidag adejuouy adAl Jun SHUN jo JaquinN
0$ 0% 8e1'62% r6'6% 8€1'62% A T1A ] 0%
0% 0$ 8e1'62$ 8E6'0T% 8e1'62% (2474 o$
0$ 0% 8e1°62% T1€0'C1$ BE1'6Z$ v25'eT$ 0%
0% 0% 8ET'62% yET'eTS 8ET'62¢ vze'ees 0%
Ayliqesod wnuwxejay an|ea 3|qexe) anjep ydwiaxy anjep passassy anjea (1xJej) 1sng anjeA wayj pdep anjeA Supjing

sojoyd

0Ju| Xej M3IA

8T0C/v/Y 80T
6102/9T/L E6TTT

000'002'1%
39)4d 3jeS

suwIag
000Z/1€/€
aeqales

sajeg

ML

SH20Q aoom
SH20Q qOOM
FINLVIS HIIVM

$19's$
P19's$
#19'6$
P19's$
anjep pue

uondsaqg

SWI}| pep

{00586)
{0068)
as pue]

pueq

810z
610C
674474
120z
Jeap

SJUBISSISSY [EI140)SIH

83




1YilvdsS03o

JopISY33

O

"3HON WIYL ‘(98.1jua 03 33113) Sayias ‘sBulpjing

NV BE'60°2 EE0¢/8/% "Proldn eje() J5¢7)

921I0N AJBALd HdUY
A31[Ogd ADUALLG 105

BuImo|0j 3y} Jo} a|qejieAe e3ep oN

(il o

84




ROOR FLAN
scals 74" sl'-2"

85



SMMFHEON META2E WiTe MIN

e g - ——
B 160 NAILS /)t. . J/ 8}
Ve |
/ / 4" Dih CYPRESS LOG
/S / |
(‘/‘ //
/1 //
VA
7= 1 :
’ ' 2
Fié ke :r o _13 9
' n
/ _ 4* Dla CTPRESS LOG
IB* LONG BPIKES —_ .
- 3
N 3
L X
~ ‘H \\\
. f & DIA CYPRESS LOG
S
-7
! -
/‘:\ I('a‘. Y
BMPSON MBTAZG WITH MIN — \Lf
g lea NAILS
A1
l'/
8 Dla P FOLE - 5
P
GRADE ""\X
- —_— R o
8
H
@
\'\
\
R S — ! N 3000 P8l cone FOOTING
L S—




3 qPublic.net” Monroe County, FL

Date created: 4/26/2023
Last Data Uploaded: 4/26/2023 2:12:24 AM

Developed b Sd'neogler
ped ym GECEPATIAL

Overview

i Legend

— Hooks

~ Road Center

== Rights of Way

< Shoreline

[ :I Condo Building
Key Names

L} Subdivisions

D Parcels

87




%}1}/ %C/L{é}' %@/M% DBeach

P.O. Box 510141, Key Colony Beach, FL 33051-0141 + Phone: 305-289-1212
Fax: 305-289-0247
www.keycolonybeach.net

August 16, 2023
To: The City of Key Colony Beach Board of Commissioners
From: The Key Colony Beach Planning & Zoning Board

Re: Variance Request Sunset Park Tiki Hut — Owner: City of Key Colony Beach

The Planning & Zoning Board heard the applicant’s request for a review and
confirmation of no variance requirements to the City of Key Colony Beach
Land Development Regulations Article III, Section 101-19, for the
replacement of the current Tiki Hut with dimensions of 9° x 9°, to a Tiki Hut
with the dimensions of 15 x 20” at Sunset Park, Key Colony Beach, Florida
33051.

Post Hearing Questions Results: Not needed.

MOTION: Motion made by Mike Yunker to make a recommendation of approval on the
basis of being exempt and no variance requirements are needed. Chair Lancaster asked for
second. Bob Glassman seconded the motion.

DISCUSSION: None.

ON THE MOTION: Rollcall vote. Unanimous approval.

Final Recommendation: The Planning & Zoning Board recommends to approve the Tiki Hut
on the basis of exemption and no variancerequirements are needed.

"16_4{/? %’_, i (>

George Lanfcas’(er, Planning & Zoning Chair

88



